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          1                            I N D E X



          2   JAMES BARKSDALE               REDIRECT



          3         BY MR. BOIES               8



          4



          5                         E X H I B I T S



          6   PLAINTIFF'S                                   IN EVIDENCE



          7   22, 24 THROUGH 26, 33 THROUGH 34,



          8   65 THROUGH 67, 69 THROUGH 70, 72



          9   THROUGH 75, 78 THROUGH 79, 85, 87,



         10   88, 90, 91, 95, 96, 104, 105, 107



         11   THROUGH 109, 111, 115, 116, 119, 124,



         12   128, 133, 134, 144, 147, 182, 184, 188,



         13   192, 194, 199, 212, 233, 234, 236 THROUGH



         14   239, 241 THROUGH 245, 247 THROUGH 249, 252,



         15   303, 339, 349, 380, 381, 740, 1139, 1198-A,



         16   1198-B, 1232 THROUGH 1234, 1236 THROUGH 1239,



         17   1244, 1248, 1249, 1261 THROUGH 1292, 76 TO 77,



         18   82, 106, 190, 191, 250, 251, 340, 348, 1235 AND



         19   1250 THROUGH 1251                                     7



         20



         21



         22



         23



         24



         25
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          1                      P-R-O-C-E-E-D-I-N-G-S



          2             THE COURT:  GOOD MORNING, EVERYBODY.



          3             MR. WARDEN:  GOOD MORNING, YOUR HONOR.



          4             THE DEPUTY CLERK:  CIVIL ACTION 98-1232, UNITED



          5   STATES VERSUS MICROSOFT, AND 98-1233, STATE OF NEW YORK,



          6   ET AL., VERSUS MICROSOFT.



          7             PHILLIP MALONE, STEPHEN HOUCK AND DAVID BOIES FOR



          8   THE PLAINTIFFS.



          9             JOHN WARDEN, STEVEN HOLLEY, RICHARD UROWSKY AND



         10   WILLIAM NEUKOM FOR THE DEFENDANT.



         11             THE COURT:  MR. BOIES, ARE YOU READY TO REDIRECT?



         12             MR. BOIES:  I AM, YOUR HONOR.



         13             THE COURT:  GOOD MORNING, MR. BARKSDALE.



         14             THE WITNESS:  GOOD MORNING, SIR.



         15             MR. BOIES:  BEFORE BEGINNING, YOUR HONOR, A COUPLE



         16   OF HOUSEKEEPING MATTERS.



         17             FIRST, MR. HOUCK HAS SOMEONE TO INTRODUCE TO THE



         18   COURT.



         19             MR. HOUCK:  I'D JUST LIKE TO INTRODUCE TO YOUR



         20   HONOR, SITTING AT COUNSEL TABLE THIS MORNING IS ATTORNEY



         21   GENERAL TOM MILLER OF IOWA, WHO IS THE CHAIR OF THE



         22   ATTORNEYS GENERAL EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE SUPERVISING THE STATE



         23   LITIGATION AGAINST MICROSOFT.



         24             THE COURT:  PLEASED TO HAVE YOU, MR. MILLER.



         25             MR. MILLER:  THANK YOU, YOUR HONOR.
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          1             MR. BOIES:  SECOND, THERE ARE A LIST OF GOVERNMENT



          2   EXHIBITS THAT WE'LL USE TODAY THAT WE WILL OFFER WITHOUT



          3   OBJECTION FROM MICROSOFT, AND THEN THERE ARE SOME DOCUMENTS



          4   THAT WE WILL OFFER TO WHICH THERE IS OBJECTION.



          5             THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT.



          6             MR. BOIES:  I WILL OFFER FIRST THE DOCUMENTS TO



          7   WHICH MICROSOFT HAS INDICATED THAT IT DOES NOT HAVE AN



          8   OBJECTION.  THOSE ARE GOVERNMENT EXHIBITS 22, 24 THROUGH 26,



          9   33 THROUGH 34, 65 THROUGH 67, 69 THROUGH 70, 72 THROUGH 75,



         10   78 THROUGH 79, 85, 87, 88, 90, 91, 95, 96, 104, 105, 107



         11   THROUGH 109, 111, 115, 116, 119, 124, 128, 133, 134, 144,



         12   147, 182, 184, 188, 192, 194, 199, 212, 233, 234, 236



         13   THROUGH 239, 241 THROUGH 245, 247 THROUGH 249 --



         14             THE COURT:  LET'S GO BACK AFTER 239.



         15             MR. BOIES:  236 THROUGH 239.  AND THEN 241 THROUGH



         16   245, 247 THROUGH 249, 252, 303, 339, 349, 380, 381, 740,



         17   1139, 1198-A, 1198-B, 1232 THROUGH 1234, 1236 THROUGH 1239,



         18   1244, 1248, 1249, AND 1261 THROUGH 1292.



         19             AND WE OFFER THOSE DOCUMENTS, AS I UNDERSTAND IT,



         20   WITHOUT OBJECTION.



         21             MR. LACOVARA:  YOUR HONOR, MR. BOIES IS ABOUT 90



         22   PERCENT RIGHT.  WE DO HAVE OBJECTIONS TO SOME OF THE



         23   DOCUMENTS ON HIS LIST, SPECIFICALLY GOVERNMENT EXHIBITS 34,



         24   188, 348, 1239 --



         25             THE COURT:  WAIT A MINUTE.  348.
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          1             MR. LACOVARA:  1239 AND 1249, ALL FOR THE REASONS



          2   STATED IN THE MOTION IN LIMINE FILED WITH RESPECT TO



          3   MR. BARKSDALE'S DIRECT TESTIMONY, NAMELY THAT THEY ARE ALL



          4   MULTIPLE HEARSAY DOCUMENTS.



          5             THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT.  AFTER 188, WHAT WAS YOUR



          6   NEXT ONE?



          7             MR. LACOVARA:  348.  AND THEN --



          8             THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT.



          9             MR. LACOVARA:  -- 1239, YOUR HONOR.



         10             THE COURT:  AND 1249.



         11             MR. LACOVARA:  AND 1249.



         12             THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT.



         13             MR. LACOVARA:  I APOLOGIZE, YOUR HONOR.  OUR



         14   OBJECTION IS TO 349, NOT 348.  MR. BOIES DID NOT OFFER 348.



         15             THE COURT:  THAT'S WHAT I THOUGHT.  AND IT IS THE



         16   MULTIPLE HEARSAY OBJECTION?



         17             MR. LACOVARA:  MULTIPLE HEARSAY.  AND, IN



         18   ADDITION, AS TO GOVERNMENT EXHIBIT 34, THE DOCUMENT HASN'T



         19   BEEN AUTHENTICATED.  WE BELIEVE IT WAS PRODUCED BY AOL, BUT



         20   IT WASN'T PRODUCED BY EITHER NETSCAPE OR MICROSOFT, AND NO



         21   ONE ON OUR SIDE IS SURE WHAT IT IS, YOUR HONOR.



         22             THE COURT:  WELL, I AM GOING TO OVERRULE THE



         23   MULTIPLE HEARSAY OBJECTION ON THE BASIS OF THE AUTHORITY



         24   PREVIOUSLY IDENTIFIED WHEN THE MOTION WAS FIRST MADE.  AND I



         25   WILL ADMIT IT OVER THE OBJECTION THAT YOU ARE NOW MAKING
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          1   WITH RESPECT TO AUTHENTICITY, SUBJECT TO A MOTION TO STRIKE.



          2             MR. LACOVARA:  THANK YOU, YOUR HONOR.



          3             MR. BOIES:  YOUR HONOR, WE ALSO OFFER THE



          4   FOLLOWING EXHIBITS THAT I WAS TOLD BEFORE COURT THERE WOULD



          5   BE AN OBJECTION TO.  AND THOSE ARE GOVERNMENT EXHIBITS 76 TO



          6   77, 82, 106, 190, 191, 250, 251, 340, 348, 1235, AND 1250



          7   THROUGH 1251.



          8             AND AS I UNDERSTAND IT, THEIR OBJECTION THERE IS



          9   MULTIPLE HEARSAY.  THESE ARE ALL NETSCAPE DOCUMENTS WHOSE



         10   AUTHENTICITY IS AGREED TO, BUT THE OBJECTION IS MULTIPLE



         11   HEARSAY.



         12             MR. LACOVARA:  MR. BOIES IS CORRECT, YOUR HONOR.



         13   IT'S THE SAME GROUNDS AS PREVIOUSLY ASSERTED.



         14             THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT.



         15             THE OBJECTION TO THE GOVERNMENT'S EXHIBITS JUST



         16   ENUMERATED BY MR. BOIES IS OVERRULED, AND THEY WILL BE



         17   ADMITTED PURSUANT TO RULE 803(24), AND I WILL ACCORD THEM



         18   SUCH WEIGHT AS THEY SEEM TO ME TO BE ENTITLED.



         19                                    (WHEREUPON, THE ABOVE-



         20                                     MENTIONED PLAINTIFF'S



         21                                     EXHIBITS WERE RECEIVED IN



         22                                     EVIDENCE.)



         23             MR. LACOVARA:  THANK YOU, YOUR HONOR.



         24             MR. BOIES:  THANK YOU, YOUR HONOR.



         25             YOUR HONOR, WITH THE COURT'S PERMISSION I WILL
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          1   HAND THE WITNESS A BINDER THAT CONTAINS CERTAIN OF THESE



          2   EXHIBITS THAT I WILL BE USING IN THE EXAMINATION.



          3             (JAMES BARKSDALE, PLAINTIFFS' WITNESS, PREVIOUSLY



          4   SWORN.)



          5                       REDIRECT EXAMINATION



          6   BY MR. BOIES:



          7   Q.  GOOD MORNING, MR. BARKSDALE.



          8   A.  GOOD MORNING, SIR.



          9   Q.  I WOULD LIKE TO BEGIN BY PICKING UP WHERE MR. WARDEN



         10   LEFT OFF YESTERDAY, WHICH WAS WITH THIS DOCUMENT ABOUT THE



         11   DEAD DOG.



         12   A.  YES, SIR.



         13   Q.  NOW, YOU TESTIFIED ON CROSS-EXAMINATION THAT YOU WERE



         14   AWARE OF A NUMBER OF EXHIBITS -- A NUMBER OF DOCUMENTS WHERE



         15   NETSCAPE'S PRODUCT HAD BEEN EVALUATED AND REVIEWED AND HAD



         16   BEEN FOUND NOT ONLY TO BE FASTER THAN A DEAD DOG, BUT,



         17   INDEED, FASTER THAN INTERNET EXPLORER, CORRECT, SIR?



         18   A.  THAT'S CORRECT.



         19   Q.  I WOULD LIKE TO GO THROUGH SOME OF THOSE EXHIBITS



         20   BRIEFLY WITH YOU, SIR, IF I COULD, AND ASK YOU JUST BRIEFLY



         21   TO COMMENT ON SOME OF THE THINGS THAT ARE THERE.



         22             LET ME BEGIN WITH EXHIBIT 1262.



         23   A.  IS THAT IN MY BOOK?



         24   Q.  IT SHOULD BE.  IT SHOULD BE IN YOUR BOOK, SIR, AND THEY



         25   ARE IN NUMERICAL ORDER.



�

                                                                               9



          1   A.  YES, SIR.



          2   Q.  NOW, THIS -- COULD YOU EXPLAIN WHAT THIS IS, SIR?



          3   A.  THIS APPEARS TO BE A REVIEW BY A MAN NAMED SCOT FINNIE,



          4   "THE BROWSER BATTLE RAGES ON."



          5   Q.  AND DOES IT EVALUATE NETSCAPE AND MICROSOFT HEAD TO



          6   HEAD, AS YOU EXPLAINED IT?



          7   A.  IT APPEARS TO, YES, SIR.



          8   Q.  AND WHEN IT REFERS TO THE BEST BROWSER KEEPS GETTING



          9   BETTER, WHAT IS THAT REFERENCE TO, SIR?



         10   A.  THAT IS IN REFERENCE TO THE NETSCAPE COMMUNICATOR,



         11   NETSCAPE NAVIGATOR.



         12   Q.  LET ME GO TO EXHIBIT 1263.



         13             THE COURT:  IS THERE A DATE ON THIS SOMEWHERE?



         14             MR. BOIES:  I THINK THAT'S OCTOBER -- LET'S GO



         15   BACK TO 1262.



         16             MAY I APPROACH THE WITNESS, YOUR HONOR?



         17             THE COURT:  CERTAINLY, AND MAY CONTINUE TO DO SO



         18   UNTIL I TELL YOU NOT TO.



         19             MR. BOIES:  THANK YOU, YOUR HONOR.



         20             THE WITNESS:  THE DATE IS 1996.



         21             MR. BOIES:  IT IS 1996, YOUR HONOR.  IT HAS A



         22   COPYRIGHT OF 1996 AT THE VERY END.  IT DOES NOT, BY QUICK



         23   INSPECTION, HAVE A MONTH.



         24             THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT.



         25   BY MR. BOIES:
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          1   Q.  LET ME GO TO EXHIBIT 1263.  THIS IS DATED OCTOBER 6TH,



          2   1996.  AND DOES THIS RELATE TO A REVIEW BY PC MAGAZINE,



          3   MR. BARKSDALE?



          4   A.  YES, SIR.



          5   Q.  AND IS THIS A HEAD-TO-HEAD EVALUATION OF NAVIGATOR AND



          6   INTERNET EXPLORER?



          7   A.  IT APPEARS TO BE, YES, SIR.



          8   Q.  AND WHAT DOES PC MAGAZINE CONCLUDE, SIR?



          9   A.  IF YOU'RE LIMITED TO ONE BROWSER, NETSCAPE NAVIGATOR 3.0



         10   IS STILL THE BEST CHOICE.



         11   Q.  AND IT SAYS ON THE FIRST PAGE, DOES IT NOT, THAT IN



         12   GIVING ITS TOP AWARD TO THE WORLD'S MOST POPULAR BROWSER,



         13   THE EDITORS SAY THAT NAVIGATOR IS STILL THE BEST TOOL FOR



         14   ACCESSING THE HUGE NUMBER OF NAVIGATOR-ENHANCED SITES ON THE



         15   WEB?



         16             THE EDITORS NOTE THAT MANY WEB SITES ARE OPTIMIZED



         17   FOR NAVIGATOR PLUG-INS AND JAVASCRIPT FEATURES, WHICH



         18   INTERNET EXPLORER DOES NOT YET FULLY SUPPORT.  IT ALSO FOUND



         19   THAT NAVIGATOR'S "PLATFORM-INDEPENDENT" PHILOSOPHY HAS TAKEN



         20   IT TO IMPORTANT ENVIRONMENTS, INCLUDING MACINTOSH AND



         21   UNIX -- PLACES WHERE INTERNET EXPLORER ARE YET TO GO.



         22   A.  YES, SIR.



         23   Q.  LET ME GO TO EXHIBIT 1264, WHICH IS A COUPLE OF WEEKS



         24   LATER.  AND THIS IS A LIST OF THE 50 BEST PRODUCTS OF 1996



         25   BY PC MAGAZINE; IS THAT CORRECT, SIR?
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          1   A.  YES, IT IS.



          2   Q.  AND ONE OF THOSE IS YOUR PRODUCT, CORRECT, SIR?



          3   A.  YES, SIR.



          4   Q.  DO THEY HAVE ANY DEAD DOGS ON THIS LIST, SIR?



          5   A.  IT DOESN'T MENTION IT.



          6   Q.  LET ME GO TO EXHIBIT 1267.  AND THIS IS ANOTHER



          7   EVALUATION AND THIS IS DATED JANUARY 1, 1997; IS THAT



          8   CORRECT, SIR?



          9   A.  YES, IT IS.



         10   Q.  AND WHAT DOES THIS EVALUATION CONCLUDE, IN GENERAL?



         11   A.  IN GENERAL, THAT THE NAVIGATOR 3.0 IS WORTH ITS PRICE



         12   AND THAT IT'S THE BEST PRODUCT.



         13   Q.  NOW, LET ME GO QUICKLY TO EXHIBIT 1268.  THIS IS PC



         14   MAGAZINE IN JANUARY OF 1997; IS THAT CORRECT, SIR?



         15   A.  YES.  JANUARY '97, YES.



         16   Q.  AND IT SAYS, AMONG OTHER THINGS ON THE FIRST PAGE:



         17   ALMOST EVERYONE CHOOSES NETSCAPE NAVIGATOR AS THEIR PRIMARY



         18   WEB BROWSER AND ALMOST EVERYONE MAKES THE RIGHT CHOICE; IS



         19   THAT CORRECT?



         20   A.  YES, SIR.



         21   Q.  AND IT SAYS:  NETSCAPE'S 49.95 SOFTWARE, FREE FOR



         22   ACADEMIC USERS, REMAINS THE EASIEST TO USE BROWSER WITH THE



         23   LEAST OBTRUSIVE INTERFACE.



         24             DO YOU SEE THAT, SIR?



         25   A.  YES.
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          1   Q.  AND WAS THIS AFTER INTERNET EXPLORER 3.0 CAME OUT?



          2   A.  YES, SIR.



          3   Q.  AND THERE WAS SOME QUESTION -- AND WE'LL COME BACK TO



          4   THIS LATER -- BUT THERE WAS SOME QUESTION AS TO WHETHER



          5   NETSCAPE REALLY CHARGED FOR ITS BROWSER.  DO YOU RECALL



          6   THAT?



          7   A.  YES.



          8   Q.  PC MAGAZINE DIDN'T HAVE ANY DOUBT ABOUT WHETHER YOU WERE



          9   CHARGING FOR THE BROWSER, DID IT, SIR?



         10   A.  NO, THEY DIDN'T.



         11   Q.  LET ME GO TO EXHIBIT 1269.  AND IS THIS ANOTHER REVIEW?



         12   A.  YES, SIR.



         13   Q.  ANOTHER PAGE.  AND IF YOU GO TO -- I THINK, IT'S THE



         14   SECOND PAGE WHERE IT SAYS THAT NETSCAPE PROVES THAT IT IS



         15   CLEARLY CAPABLE OF RISING TO MEET MICROSOFT'S CHALLENGE AND



         16   MAYBE EVEN BUILDING A BETTER BROWSER IN THE PROCESS.



         17             DO YOU SEE THAT, SIR?



         18   A.  YES, AT THE END OF THAT PARAGRAPH, I DO.



         19   Q.  LET ME GO TO EXHIBIT 1270.  IS THIS A REVIEW FROM



         20   SOMETHING CALLED BYTE MAGAZINE?



         21   A.  YES, SIR.



         22   Q.  ARE YOU FAMILIAR WITH BYTE MAGAZINE, SIR?



         23   A.  I AM.



         24   Q.  AND WHAT DOES THIS MAGAZINE CONCLUDE ABOUT THE MERITS OF



         25   YOUR PRODUCT?
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          1   A.  THAT IT MAKES THE INTERNET -- THAT THE COMMUNICATOR



          2   MAKES THE INTERNET EASIER THAN EVER TO USE.



          3             MR. BOIES:  YOUR HONOR, I WON'T CONTINUE TO GO



          4   THROUGH THESE, BUT THE EXHIBITS THAT WE HAVE OFFERED THAT GO



          5   ON FROM 1271 THROUGH 1292, I WOULD ASK THE COURT TO REVIEW



          6   BECAUSE THEY ARE ADDITIONAL EXAMPLES OF WHAT WE HAVE SHOWN



          7   HERE.



          8             THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT.



          9   BY MR. BOIES:



         10   Q.  LET ME FOLLOW UP ON A COUPLE OF OTHER THINGS THAT



         11   MR. WARDEN TALKED ABOUT YESTERDAY.  FIRST, HE ASKED YOU A



         12   QUESTION ABOUT MR. HOMER'S DEPOSITION, AND HE REFERENCED



         13   PAGE 190 -- I THINK IT ACTUALLY WAS 191 -- AND HE ASKED YOU



         14   ABOUT A QUOTATION BY MR. HOMER TO THE EFFECT THAT YOUR



         15   COMPANY STILL HAD YOUR INTERNET CONTENT PARTNERS.



         16             DO YOU RECALL THAT GENERALLY?



         17   A.  YES, I DO.



         18   Q.  COULD WE LOOK AT PAGE 191?  NOW --



         19   A.  IS THIS IN MY BOOK SOMEWHERE?



         20   Q.  I AM NOT SURE IT IS.  AND IF I COULD JUST ASK YOU TO



         21   LOOK AT THE MONITOR.



         22   A.  I CAN READ THAT ONE UP THERE BETTER THAN I CAN READ THIS



         23   ONE.



         24   Q.  OKAY.  I CAN TOO.  NOW, THE PORTION THAT MR. WARDEN WAS



         25   REFERENCING, I BELIEVE, WAS THE QUESTION AND ANSWER.
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          1             QUESTION -- IF YOU TURN TO THE SECOND PAGE OF THIS



          2   DOCUMENT, AND THERE'S A QUOTE THAT SAYS, QUOTE, ALL THE



          3   MAJOR CONTENT COMPANIES ARE STILL AT THE TABLE AS PARTNERS,



          4   HOMER TOLD TECHWEB.  THINK OF US LIKE A NETWORK ABLE TO GO



          5   OUT AND GET THE BEST PACKAGE OF SHOWS.  IS THAT AN



          6   ACCURATE -- DID I READ THAT ACCURATELY, FIRST?



          7             ANSWER:  YES.



          8             NOW, THE PORTION THAT YOU WERE NOT DIRECTED TO IS



          9   THE NEXT QUESTION AND ANSWER WHERE MR. HOMER IS ASKED:  AND



         10   DO YOU RECALL HAVING MADE THAT STATEMENT?



         11             ANSWER:  IT SPECIFICALLY REFERS TO NETCENTER, AS



         12   OPPOSED TO THE NAVIGATOR CLIENT, WHICH IS WHERE MICROSOFT



         13   HAS CHOKED OFF OUR DISTRIBUTION.



         14             NOW, COULD YOU EXPLAIN WHAT DISTINCTION MR. HOMER



         15   IS MAKING BETWEEN NETCENTER AND THE NAVIGATOR CLIENT?



         16   A.  WELL, I BELIEVE, AS WE HAVE DISCUSSED A LITTLE BIT HERE



         17   OVER THE LAST WEEK, NETCENTER IS THE NAME -- THE BRAND NAME



         18   WE GIVE TO OUR PORTAL OR OUR WEB SITE THAT IS A COLLECTION



         19   OF CHANNELS, IF YOU WILL, MUCH LIKE A TELEVISION NETWORK



         20   WOULD BE, WHERE WE PROMOTE VARIOUS THINGS.  WE HAVE NEWS



         21   STORIES AND OTHERS THAT WOULD CAUSE A PERSON TO COME TO IT.



         22   IT IS SIMILAR TO YAHOO IN THAT REGARD, IF YOU KNOW THAT



         23   SITE, OR EXCITE, OR THOSE KIND OF PORTALS.  IT'S OUR EFFORT



         24   TO COMPETE IN THAT AREA.



         25             THE CLIENT WOULD BE, ON THE OTHER HAND -- I GATHER
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          1   FROM WHAT MR. HOMER WAS SAYING HERE, ALL HE'S SAYING IS THAT



          2   THEY HAD CHOKED OFF DISTRIBUTION FROM THESE CONTENT



          3   PROVIDERS -- INTERNET CONTENT PROVIDERS FOR US THERE, BUT



          4   THAT DIDN'T MEAN THAT THEY COULDN'T -- WE COULDN'T PUT THEM



          5   UP AS SHOWS, IF YOU WILL, ON OUR TELEVISION NETWORK.  BUT



          6   THEY WERE NOT DISTRIBUTORS.



          7   Q.  AND WHEN YOU'VE BEEN TESTIFYING, INCLUDING YOUR DIRECT



          8   TESTIMONY, YOU HAVE MADE VARIOUS STATEMENTS THAT MICROSOFT



          9   HAS CHOKED OFF NETSCAPE'S DISTRIBUTION OF ITS BROWSER.



         10   A.  CORRECT.



         11   Q.  YOU HAVE NOT SUGGESTED THAT THEY HAVE CHOKED OFF YOUR



         12   PORTAL, AT LEAST THUS FAR?



         13   A.  NO, SIR, THEY HAVEN'T.



         14   Q.  MR. WARDEN ALSO ASKED YOU ABOUT WHETHER YOU HAD ANY



         15   SUBSTANTIATION FOR YOUR VERSION OF WHAT APPLE TOLD YOU WHEN



         16   THEY CALLED YOU TO TELL YOU THAT THEY WERE MAKING IE THEIR



         17   DEFAULT BROWSER; DO YOU RECALL THAT?



         18   A.  YES, I DO.



         19   Q.  LET ME SHOW YOU A DOCUMENT THAT HAS BEEN PRODUCED FROM



         20   APPLE'S FILES, WHICH IS EXHIBIT 595.  AND --



         21   A.  I APOLOGIZE.  I DON'T SEEM TO HAVE THAT EXHIBIT.



         22   Q.  THAT MAY NOT BE IN YOUR BOOK, SIR.  IF I COULD ASK YOU



         23   TO USE THE SCREEN.



         24   A.  YES, SIR.



         25   Q.  NOW, THIS IS A DOCUMENT THAT WAS PRODUCED BY APPLE TO US
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          1   IN THIS LITIGATION.  AND IT'S HANDWRITTEN NOTES.  AND IT



          2   APPEARS TO BE THE HANDWRITTEN NOTES THAT SOMEBODY PREPARED



          3   WITH RESPECT TO A TELEPHONE CALL WITH BARKSDALE.



          4             DO YOU SEE THAT?



          5   A.  YES, I DO.



          6             MR. WARDEN:  EXCUSE ME, YOUR HONOR.  IS THIS



          7   DOCUMENT IN EVIDENCE?



          8             MR. BOIES:  I THOUGHT IT WAS, BUT IF NOT, I WILL



          9   OFFER IT.



         10             I OFFER THIS DOCUMENT, YOUR HONOR.



         11             MR. WARDEN:  IS THERE ANY INFORMATION AS TO THE



         12   NAME OF THE AUTHOR?



         13             MR. BOIES:  I THINK YOU WILL COME TO THAT IN THE



         14   NEXT SENTENCE.



         15             MR. WARDEN:  WELL, WHAT IS IT?



         16             MR. BOIES:  LET ME ASK THE WITNESS.



         17   BY MR. BOIES:



         18   Q.  IT BEGINS:  THIS IS F.A., C.F.O. OF APPLE.  DO YOU KNOW



         19   WHO THAT IS, SIR?



         20   A.  I BELIEVE THAT WOULD BE -- I THINK HIS NAME IS FRANK



         21   ANDERSON.  SOMETHING LIKE THAT.  I BELIEVE THAT'S IT.



         22   Q.  ANDERSON.  AND IS THAT THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER OF



         23   APPLE?



         24   A.  YES, SIR.



         25             MR. WARDEN:  IS THERE ANY BASIS IN THE DEPOSITION
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          1   OR OTHERWISE TO SUGGEST THAT THAT GENTLEMAN, WHOM YOU HAVE



          2   JUST NAMED, MADE THESE NOTES?



          3             MR. BOIES:  I THINK THE DOCUMENT SPEAKS FOR



          4   ITSELF.  THIS IS AN AUTHENTIC DOCUMENT, YOUR HONOR.



          5             MR. WARDEN:  I OBJECT.  AND THIS DOCUMENT WAS



          6   PUBLISHED BEFORE BEING OFFERED IN EVIDENCE, AND I OBJECT TO



          7   THAT AS WELL.



          8             THE COURT:  WELL, IF IT TURNS OUT NOT TO BE



          9   ADMISSIBLE, THEN I WILL NOT CONSIDER IT WHEN IT COMES TIME.



         10             MR. WARDEN:  THANK YOU, YOUR HONOR.



         11             THE COURT:  IT HAS NOT BEEN AUTHENTICATED.  IT IS



         12   NOT SELF-AUTHENTICATING.



         13             MR. BOIES:  IT IS PRODUCED BY APPLE FROM APPLE'S



         14   FILES, YOUR HONOR.



         15             THE COURT:  WELL, WHAT I AM GOING TO DO IS ADMIT



         16   IT SUBJECT TO A MOTION TO STRIKE.



         17             MR. WARDEN:  THANK YOU, YOUR HONOR.



         18   BY MR. BOIES:



         19   Q.  NOW, MR. BARKSDALE, IT BEGINS "JIM," AND --



         20             THE COURT:  DO WE HAVE A DATE ON THIS OR ANYTHING?



         21   BY MR. BOIES:



         22   Q.  MR. BARKSDALE, DO YOU RECALL WHEN THE -- DID YOU RECEIVE



         23   A CALL FROM MR. ANDERSON?



         24   A.  I DID.



         25   Q.  AND ABOUT WHEN WAS THAT?
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          1   A.  WELL, IT WAS ROUGHLY WHEN THEY MADE THE ANNOUNCEMENT



          2   WITH -- WHEN MR. JOBS GOT UP ON THE STAGE AND MADE THE



          3   ANNOUNCEMENT WITH MR. GATES' IMAGE IN THE BACKGROUND AT AN



          4   APPLE DEVELOPERS' CONFERENCE, I BELIEVE IN BOSTON, BUT AS TO



          5   THE SPECIFIC DATE, I CAN'T REMEMBER IT.  IT WAS OVER A YEAR



          6   AGO.  SOMEWHERE IN THERE.



          7   Q.  AND IT BEGINS, "JIM" -- DOES AUGUST 1997 REFRESH YOUR



          8   RECOLLECTION, SIR?



          9   A.  ABOUT THAT.  IT WOULD BE -- THEY NORMALLY HAVE THEIR



         10   CONFERENCES ABOUT THAT TIME OF YEAR.



         11   Q.  NOW IT BEGINS:  JIM, THIS IS F.A., C.F.O. OF APPLE.  AND



         12   YOU RECALL GETTING A CALL FROM MR. ANDERSON, DO YOU NOT?



         13   A.  YES, SIR.  I WAS RATHER UPSET WITH APPLE.  I HAD BEEN



         14   TRYING TO GET AHOLD OF MR. JOBS, AND I WAS TRYING TO FIND



         15   OUT WHAT WAS GOING ON AND EXPRESS MY DISPLEASURE AT BEING



         16   PUT IN THE POSITION OF THEM MAKING AN ANNOUNCEMENT WITHOUT



         17   TELLING US IN ADVANCE, AT LEAST, SO THAT AT LEAST WE COULD



         18   RESPOND TO THE PRESS CALLS THAT WE WERE OBVIOUSLY GOING TO



         19   GET.



         20             AND, IF I REMEMBER CORRECTLY, MR. ANDERSON CALLED



         21   ME IN LIEU OF MR. JOBS.  HE SAID SOMETHING -- STEVE WAS VERY



         22   BUSY AND WOULD GET TO ME LATER.  BUT THAT WAS THE GIST OF



         23   IT.



         24             THE COURT:  YOU HAVE A PERSONAL RECOLLECTION OF



         25   THIS CONVERSATION?
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          1             THE WITNESS:  YES, SIR.



          2   BY MR. BOIES:



          3   Q.  LET ME GO TO THE NEXT PAGE OF THESE NOTES WHERE



          4   MR. ANDERSON APPARENTLY WRITES:  APPLE NEEDED TO INSURE THAT



          5   MICROSOFT WOULD CONTINUE TO PROVIDE MICROSOFT OFFICE FOR MAC



          6   OR WE WERE DEAD.  THEY WERE THREATENING TO ABANDON MAC.



          7   TRADING CARD WAS MAKING INTERNET EXPLORER DEFAULT BROWSER.



          8             DO YOU SEE THAT, SIR?



          9   A.  I DO.



         10   Q.  DOES THAT ACCURATELY DESCRIBE THE SUBSTANCE OF WHAT



         11   MR. ANDERSON TOLD YOU WAS THE REASON THAT THEY MADE INTERNET



         12   EXPLORER THE DEFAULT BROWSER?



         13   A.  I REMEMBER HIM SAYING THAT TO ME.  IN FACT, I SAID



         14   EARLIER LAST WEEK THAT GIL AMELIO, PRIOR TO MR. JOBS OR



         15   MAYBE A MONTH OR SO PRIOR TO THIS, HAD MADE SIMILAR REMARKS.



         16   IT STILL IRRITATED THE STEW OUT OF ME.  BUT I HAVEN'T SEEN



         17   THIS DOCUMENT, IF THAT IS YOUR QUESTION.



         18   Q.  NO, I KNEW THAT YOU HAD NOT SEEN THE DOCUMENT.  THIS WAS



         19   PRODUCED BY APPLE.



         20   A.  BUT THAT'S WHAT HE SAID TO ME.  HE WAS JUSTIFYING THEIR



         21   ACTION, AND I WAS UPSET.  I REMEMBER THAT.  I WAS VERY ANGRY



         22   WITH HIM FOR MAINLY JUST PUTTING US IN THE POSITION OF BEING



         23   EXPOSED TO A LOT OF MEDIA CALLS FROM PEOPLE WHO WANTED TO



         24   KNOW WHY WE GOT DUMPED.  AND IF WE HAD HAD A DAY OR TWO



         25   NOTICE, WE COULD HAVE AT LEAST, YOU KNOW, BEEN BETTER ABLE
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          1   TO RESPOND.



          2             I DO REMEMBER MR. ANDERSON APOLOGIZING AND SAYING



          3   THAT MR. JOBS WAS APOLOGETIC AND THAT HE WOULD CALL ME



          4   LATER.  I REMEMBER HIM SAYING THEY HAD NEGOTIATED ALL NIGHT



          5   LONG PRIOR TO MR. JOBS GOING ON STAGE WITH MICROSOFT, AND HE



          6   FINALLY HAD TO GIVE IN ON THIS POINT.  AND THAT -- I



          7   REMEMBER HIM SAYING THE ONLY THING THEY WERE REALLY



          8   INTERESTED IN WAS THE INTERNET EXPLORER BEING THE DEFAULT



          9   BROWSER ON THE MACINTOSH.



         10   Q.  WHEN YOU SAY "THE ONLY THING THEY WERE INTERESTED IN,"



         11   YOU ARE REFERRING TO MICROSOFT?



         12   A.  MICROSOFT, YES, SIR.



         13   Q.  ALL RIGHT.  LET ME TURN NOW TO ANOTHER SUBJECT, AND THAT



         14   IS THE JUNE 21, 1995 MEETING.  AND I WOULD LIKE TO BEGIN



         15   WITH A STATEMENT OR QUESTION MR. WARDEN PUT TO YOU LAST



         16   THURSDAY.  THIS IS WHEN MR. WARDEN SUGGESTED TO YOU THAT,



         17   BASED ON DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 49 --



         18   A.  CAN I -- IS IT POSSIBLE TO MAYBE MOVE OR ROLL THIS THING



         19   A LITTLE BIT CLOSER WITHOUT IT COMING UNPLUGGED?



         20   Q.  LET ME TRY.



         21   A.  I THINK YOU NEED A BETTER RENDERING ENGINE.



         22             THAT'S GOOD.  I CAN READ THAT.  THAT IS GOOD ARM'S



         23   LENGTH FOR MY EYES.  I GOT IT.



         24   Q.  THIS IS MR. WARDEN'S EXAMINATION OF YOU LAST THURSDAY.



         25   AND THIS IS WHERE HE SUGGESTS THAT BASED ON PARTICULARLY
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          1   DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 49 AND DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 1 --



          2   DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 1 BEING THE JULY 28TH REBACK LETTER --



          3   A.  YES, SIR.



          4   Q.  -- THAT THERE IS ONLY ONE FAIR CONCLUSION THAT COULD BE



          5   REACHED AND THAT THAT WAS THAT THIS MARKET DIVISION PROPOSAL



          6   HAD BEEN INVENTED OR IMAGINED.



          7             DO YOU RECALL THAT, SIR?



          8   A.  I SURE DO.



          9   Q.  NOW, FIRST, LET ME TALK ABOUT EXHIBIT 49.  EXHIBIT 49 IS



         10   NOT ANYONE'S NOTES OF THE MEETING, IS IT, SIR?



         11   A.  EXHIBIT 49 WAS THE LIST OF -- I APOLOGIZE.  WAS THAT THE



         12   ROSEN MEMORANDUM THAT WE LOOKED AT?  I HAVE GOT IT UP HERE,



         13   BUT I HAVE GOT SO MANY EXHIBITS.



         14   Q.  RATHER THAN MY TRYING TO CHARACTERIZE IT --



         15   A.  ALL RIGHT.  I HAVE IT.



         16   Q.  NOW, EXHIBIT 49 -- WHEN WAS THAT PREPARED?



         17   A.  I DON'T KNOW EXACTLY WHEN IT WAS PREPARED, BUT IT WAS



         18   SENT FROM MR. HOMER'S ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT TO MR. HOMER



         19   ON THE 19TH OF JUNE.  AND MY RECOLLECTION IS THAT IT ARRIVED



         20   THAT DAY OR THE EVENING BEFORE AND SHE HAD PASSED IT TO



         21   MR. HOMER THROUGH THIS E-MAIL.



         22   Q.  IN OTHER WORDS, YOU RECEIVED THIS BEFORE THE JUNE 21



         23   MEETING?



         24   A.  YES, SIR.



         25   Q.  NOW, DID MICROSOFT MAKE ANY PROPOSAL TO DIVIDE MARKETS
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          1   BEFORE THE JUNE 21 MEETING?



          2   A.  NO, SIR.



          3   Q.  WHEN WAS THAT PROPOSAL MADE?



          4   A.  AT THE JUNE 21 MEETING.



          5   Q.  DOES THE PROPOSED AGENDA OR PROPOSED LIST THAT WAS



          6   PREPARED BEFORE THE JUNE 21 MEETING HAVE ANYTHING TO DO WITH



          7   WHAT ACTUALLY HAPPENED AT THE JUNE 21 MEETING?



          8   A.  NO.



          9   Q.  MR. WARDEN ALSO READ YOU SOME PORTIONS OF DEFENDANT'S



         10   EXHIBIT 44 ABOUT A MEETING BEING CORDIAL AND AN OPEN



         11   DISCUSSION OF ISSUES AND DIRECTIONS.



         12             DO YOU RECALL THAT?



         13   A.  YES, I DO.  AND THOSE WERE THE NOTES THAT I AM READING



         14   FROM THAT MR. ROSEN SENT ME OF THE EARLY JUNE MEETING, THE



         15   JUNE 1ST OR 2ND MEETING.



         16   Q.  JUST TO BE CLEAR, EXHIBIT 44 THAT TALKS ABOUT CORDIAL



         17   AND OPEN DISCUSSIONS, THAT RELATED TO THE JUNE 2ND MEETING,



         18   CORRECT?



         19   A.  THAT'S CORRECT.  THE MEETING ON NETSCAPE ON JUNE



         20   THE 2ND.



         21   Q.  NOT TO THE JUNE 21ST MEETING?



         22   A.  NO.



         23   Q.  NOW, PRIOR TO THE JUNE 21ST MEETING, WERE YOUR



         24   DISCUSSIONS WITH MICROSOFT CORDIAL AND FRIENDLY?



         25   A.  AT LEAST ALL THE ONES I PARTICIPATED IN AND MOST OF THEM
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          1   THAT I WAS AWARE OF.  I HAVE INDICATED THAT, I BELIEVE,



          2   SEVERAL TIMES.



          3             WE WERE DEPENDENT UPON THEM.  WE -- AND THEY HAD



          4   SAID, YOU KNOW, NICE THINGS TO US.  AND WE -- I BELIEVE YOU



          5   WOULD CHARACTERIZE ALL OF THE MEETINGS THAT I AM AWARE OF --



          6   CERTAINLY THE ONES I WAS IN, AS BEING CORDIAL OR PLEASANT.



          7   Q.  AND HAVE YOU EVER SUGGESTED THAT THERE WAS A PROPOSAL OR



          8   DEMAND AT THE JUNE 2ND MEETING --



          9   A.  NO.



         10   Q.  -- THAT YOU NOT COMPETE?



         11   A.  NO.



         12   Q.  NOW, YOU SAID THAT PRIOR TO THE JUNE 21 MEETING,



         13   EVERYTHING WAS CORDIAL AND FRIENDLY AND YOU WERE HOPING TO



         14   GET COOPERATION.  DID YOU THINK THAT THAT COOPERATION WOULD



         15   COME WITHOUT HAVING TO PAY A PRICE?



         16   A.  I THINK THAT WE -- AS WE INDICATED, THEY HAD IN THIS



         17   PROPOSAL FROM MR. ROSEN, EXHIBITED A NUMBER OF THINGS THAT



         18   THEY WANTED TO TALK TO US ABOUT.  THEY HAD ALSO AT THE



         19   JUNE 2ND MEETING WITH MR. MYHRVOLD AND OTHERS, INDICATED



         20   SEVERAL THINGS.  AND LIKE AN EARLIER E-MAIL FROM



         21   MR. ANDREESSEN THAT WE TALKED ABOUT, HE HAD INDICATED IF



         22   THEY DID ALL OF THESE THINGS, THAT WOULD BE NICE AND GOOD



         23   AND HELPFUL AND EVEN BETTER THAN THAT IN SOME CASES.



         24             AND WE HAD WONDERED IF THERE WAS A PRICE, BUT THE



         25   PRICE HAD NEVER BEEN DISCUSSED.  IT WAS, "WE WANT YOU TO DO
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          1   ALL THESE THINGS WITH US."  AND I WAS CURIOUS AS TO WHAT THE



          2   PRICE MIGHT BE, BECAUSE IT DIDN'T SEEM LOGICAL.



          3   Q.  DID MR. ANDREESSEN, IN FACT, WRITE YOU AN E-MAIL THAT



          4   SUGGESTED THAT HE THOUGHT, PRIOR TO THE JUNE 21 MEETING,



          5   THAT MICROSOFT'S PROPOSALS MIGHT JUST BE TOO GOOD TO BE



          6   TRUE?



          7   A.  THAT'S THE ONE I AM REFERRING TO.  HE WENT ON -- HE



          8   SAID, "I CAN'T" -- SOMETHING TO THE EFFECT, "I DON'T WANT



          9   TO -- I CAN'T REPEAT `THIS IS TERRIFIC' TOO MANY TIMES.  I



         10   GOT TIRED OF TYPING IT," I THINK HE SAID.



         11   Q.  AND THEN ON JUNE 21, DID SOMETHING CHANGE?



         12   A.  YES.  THEY MADE IT VERY CLEAR WHAT THEY EXPECTED FROM US



         13   IN RETURN FOR ALL THESE ITEMS.  AND IT ALL OF A SUDDEN



         14   CLICKED INTO PLACE AND MADE SENSE.  THAT THEY HAD ALL OF



         15   THESE ITEMS IN PLACE.  THEY WANTED US TO DISTRIBUTE WITH OUR



         16   BROWSERS ON EVERYTHING EXCEPT WINDOWS 95 WHICH, BY THE WAY,



         17   WOULD HAVE BEEN GREATLY TO MICROSOFT'S ADVANTAGE TO HAVE



         18   TAINTED THE WELL OF ALL OF THESE OPERATING SYSTEMS WITH THE



         19   NAVIGATOR RUNNING THESE PROPRIETARY VIEWERS THAT THEY HAD



         20   PROPOSED.



         21             SO NOW IT SORT OF BECAME OBVIOUS TO ME THAT, IN



         22   EFFECT, THEY WERE LENDING US THE SLEEVES OUT OF THEIR VESTS



         23   AND GOING TO COME BACK LATER AND GET THE WHOLE COAT AFTER WE



         24   HAD PUT THEM ON THE VEST.



         25             I WAS CLEAR THEN AND I HAVE SAID IT REPEATED TIMES
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          1   TO MR. WARDEN.  IT -- THAT WAS THE PRICE.  "YOU STAY AWAY



          2   FROM WINDOWS 95 BROWSERS.  YOU CAN DO EVERYTHING ELSE.  YOU



          3   CAN PLAY IN ANY SANDPILE YOU WANT.  WE'LL HELP YOU.  WE'LL



          4   BE FRIENDS.  WE'LL GIVE YOU THESE THINGS.  BUT JUST MAKE



          5   SURE YOU DON'T CROSS THE LINE."



          6   Q.  LET ME SHOW YOU SOME TESTIMONY FROM MR. ANDREESSEN AT



          7   HIS DEPOSITION ABOUT THAT SUBJECT AND SEE IF YOU AGREE WITH



          8   IT.  YOU WILL RECALL THAT MR. WARDEN ASKED YOU SOME



          9   QUESTIONS ABOUT MR. ANDREESSEN'S DEPOSITION, BUT I DON'T



         10   THINK HE REFERENCE THIS PARTICULAR --



         11             (VIDEOTAPE EXCERPT PLAYED AS FOLLOWS:)



         12             QUESTION:  I WOULD LIKE TO FOLLOW UP FIRST ON WHAT



         13   YOU WERE JUST TESTIFYING ABOUT, WHICH WAS A MEETING THAT HAS



         14   BEEN IDENTIFIED AS TAKING PLACE ON JUNE 21, 1995.  DO YOU



         15   HAVE THAT MEETING IN MIND?



         16             ANSWER:  YES.



         17             QUESTION:  YOU HAVE ANSWERED A NUMBER OF QUESTIONS



         18   ABOUT SPECIFIC PORTIONS OF YOUR NOTES.  AS YOU UNDERSTOOD



         19   IT, WHAT WAS THE BASIC PROPOSAL THAT MICROSOFT WAS MAKING TO



         20   NETSCAPE, IF ANY?



         21             ANSWER:  IT WAS MY UNDERSTANDING AFTER THE MEETING



         22   THAT THE PROPOSAL WAS A BROAD RANGE OF ACTIONS TO BE



         23   UNDERTAKEN BY BOTH NETSCAPE AND MICROSOFT WHICH, IN MY VIEW,



         24   WOULD RESULT IN CRIPPLING NETSCAPE AS A POTENTIAL COMPETITOR



         25   OF MICROSOFT, AND, INDEED, AS AN INDEPENDENT COMPANY.
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          1             QUESTION:  AS YOU UNDERSTOOD IT, WHAT WAS



          2   MICROSOFT ASKING NETSCAPE TO DO?



          3             MR. LACOVARA:  SAME OBJECTION.



          4             ANSWER:  IN MY UNDERSTANDING, MICROSOFT WAS ASKING



          5   NETSCAPE TO DIVIDE THE MARKET, TO ESTABLISH THOSE AREAS IN



          6   WHICH NETSCAPE COULD COMPETE AND COULD NOT COMPETE, AND TO



          7   ESTABLISH A WORKING RELATIONSHIP, IF YOU WILL, BY WHICH THAT



          8   DEFINITION WOULD CHANGE OVER TIME TO PRESUMABLY INCLUDE



          9   THOSE AREAS THAT WERE OF MOST INTEREST TO MICROSOFT AND,



         10   THEREFORE, OF LEAST COMMERCIAL INTEREST TO NETSCAPE.  AND



         11   THAT, IN MY MIND WOULD JUST BE PROFOUNDLY AND FUNDAMENTALLY



         12   CRIPPLING.



         13             QUESTION:  WHAT, AS YOU UNDERSTOOD IT, WAS



         14   MICROSOFT SAYING THAT IT WOULD DO IF NETSCAPE AGREED WITH



         15   MICROSOFT'S PROPOSAL?



         16             MR. LACOVARA:  OBJECT TO THE FORM.



         17             ANSWER:  IT'S MY UNDERSTANDING THAT MICROSOFT WAS



         18   PROPOSING A BROAD RANGE OF SPECIFIC POINT PARTNERSHIPS



         19   AROUND SHARING OF KNOWLEDGE OR PREFERENTIAL MARKETING



         20   ASSISTANCE OR PREFERENTIAL TREATMENT IN THE MARKETPLACE IN



         21   THE AREAS WHERE THEY ALLOWED NETSCAPE TO BE A COMPETITOR TO



         22   THEMSELVES OR TO OTHERS.



         23             IT IS, HOWEVER, MY BELIEF IN ADDITION THAT IT IS



         24   OF VERY LITTLE LIKELIHOOD THAT MICROSOFT WOULD HAVE CHOSEN



         25   TO LIVE UP TO SUCH CONDITIONS, BECAUSE ONCE WE HAD BEEN
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          1   REDUCED TO SUCH A STATE OF WEAKNESS, WE WOULD HAVE HAD NO



          2   MARKET POWER WHATSOEVER, AND SO OUR DESIRES WOULD HAVE BEEN



          3   IRRELEVANT.



          4             QUESTION:  WHAT, IF ANYTHING, AS YOU UNDERSTOOD



          5   IT, WAS MICROSOFT SAYING THAT IT WOULD DO IF NETSCAPE DID



          6   NOT AGREE WITH WHAT YOU HAVE DESCRIBED AS MICROSOFT'S



          7   PROPOSAL TO DIVIDE MARKETS?



          8             MR. LACOVARA:  OBJECT TO THE FORM AND OBJECT ASKED



          9   AND ANSWERED.



         10             ANSWER:  I BELIEVE THAT WHAT MICROSOFT INTENDED TO



         11   DO, IF WE REJECTED THE PROPOSAL WAS TO, IN ESSENCE, CRUSH US



         12   IN THE MARKETPLACE, WHICH IS TO SAY EMBED CAPABILITIES AND



         13   FEATURES AND PRODUCTS THAT WE WERE ATTEMPTING TO MARKET AS



         14   PRODUCTS, AND EITHER GIVE THOSE AWAY OR EMBED THOSE INTO THE



         15   OPERATING SYSTEM, OR BOTH, TO ENGAGE IN OTHER PRACTICES OR



         16   ACTIVITIES THAT, BY VIRTUE OF ITS MARKET WEIGHT AND FORCE



         17   AND POWER AND GREATER SIZE, THROUGH A SUSTAINED ASSAULT,



         18   MICROSOFT FELT, I BELIEVE, THAT THEY WOULD BE ABLE TO, IN



         19   FACT, RENDER US IRRELEVANT IN THE MARKET.



         20             QUESTION:  AS YOU HAVE EXPERIENCED THE PERIOD



         21   AFTER JUNE 21, 1995, AS ONE OF THE TOP EXECUTIVES OF



         22   NETSCAPE, WHAT IF ANYTHING HAS MICROSOFT DONE THAT HAS HAD A



         23   DELETERIOUS EFFECT ON NETSCAPE'S ABILITY TO CONTINUE TO



         24   COMPETE?



         25             ANSWER:  AN EXAMPLE OF THIS IS WHAT IN OUR VIEW
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          1   ARE EXCLUSIONARY AND ANTI-COMPETITIVE CONTRACTS WITH, IN



          2   PARTICULAR, P.C. VENDORS OR OEM'S AND ISP'S OR INTERNET



          3   SERVICE PROVIDERS.



          4             WE BELIEVE THESE CONTRACTS HAVE ESSENTIALLY --



          5   BETWEEN MICROSOFT AND THESE OTHER COMPANIES, HAVE



          6   ESSENTIALLY FORCED US TO NOT BE ABLE TO OPERATE IN THE



          7   CHANNELS THAT ARE HIGHLY RELEVANT TO THE MARKET THAT WE ARE



          8   IN, AND ARE IN FACT NECESSARY TO COMPETE.



          9             QUESTION:  AND WHEN YOU REFER TO THE MARKET THAT



         10   YOU ARE IN IN THAT LAST ANSWER, WHAT MARKET ARE YOU



         11   REFERRING TO?



         12             ANSWER:  THE MARKETS FOR THE INTERNET BROWSER



         13   SOFTWARE.



         14             (END OF VIDEOTAPE EXCERPT.)



         15   BY MR. BOIES:



         16   Q.  NOW, MR. WARDEN SHOWED YOU A DOCUMENT FROM A MR. REBACK,



         17   DATED JULY 28, 1995, TOGETHER WITH A CHRONOLOGY, AND



         18   SUGGESTED THAT BECAUSE OF WHAT WAS OR WAS NOT IN THAT



         19   CHRONOLOGY, THAT THIS STORY ABOUT A DEMAND OR PROPOSAL THAT



         20   MICROSOFT BE ABLE TO CONTROL NETSCAPE FROM A COMPETITIVE



         21   STANDPOINT HAD BEEN INVENTED OR IMAGINED.



         22             DO YOU RECALL THAT?



         23   A.  I DO.



         24   Q.  NOW LET ME SHOW YOU A DOCUMENT THAT IS NOW IN EVIDENCE,



         25   WHICH IS PLAINTIFFS' EXHIBIT 1259, AND THAT'S IN YOUR BOOK.
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          1             MR. WARDEN:  WHILE THE WITNESS IS LOOKING FOR



          2   THAT, I MOVE TO STRIKE THE DEPOSITION EXCERPT WHICH DID NOT



          3   RELATE TO THE EXAMINATION OF THIS WITNESS OR ANY QUESTION



          4   PUT TO THE WITNESS, YOUR HONOR.



          5             THE COURT:  SAY THAT AGAIN.  WHAT'S THE BASIS OF



          6   YOUR OBJECTION?



          7             MR. WARDEN:  THAT THE DEPOSITION EXCERPT DID NOT



          8   RELATE TO ANY PENDING QUESTION PUT TO THE WITNESS.



          9             THE COURT:  THE QUESTION WAS, WAS THERE ANYTHING



         10   THAT HE DISAGREED WITH.  I GUESS HE HASN'T ANSWERED THE



         11   QUESTION.



         12             MR. BOIES:  LET ME BE SURE I HAVE AN ANSWER TO THE



         13   QUESTION.



         14   BY MR. BOIES:



         15   Q.  IS THERE ANYTHING THAT YOU DISAGREED WITH IN WHAT



         16   MR. ANDREESSEN SAID, SIR?



         17   A.  NO.



         18   Q.  DO YOU THINK THAT MR. ANDREESSEN INVENTED OR IMAGINED



         19   WHAT HE JUST DESCRIBED THERE?



         20   A.  NO, SIR.



         21             MR. WARDEN:  OBJECTION.  HE IS LEADING THE WITNESS



         22   ON REDIRECT.  HE'S PLAYING A BIG THING.  "IS THERE ANYTHING



         23   THERE YOU DISAGREED WITH"?



         24             THE COURT:  THE OBJECTION IS OVERRULED.



         25             GO AHEAD.
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          1   BY MR. BOIES:



          2   Q.  PLAINTIFFS' EXHIBIT 1259.  NOW, MR. BARKSDALE, THIS IS A



          3   JUNE 23, 1995 LETTER FROM MR. REBACK, CORRECT, SIR?



          4   A.  YES, SIR.



          5   Q.  AND THIS PRECEDES BY A MONTH THE LETTER THAT MR. WARDEN



          6   USED WITH YOU, CORRECT?



          7   A.  THAT'S RIGHT.



          8   Q.  NOW, DOES THIS LETTER HAVE IN IT ANY STATEMENTS



          9   CONCERNING MICROSOFT MAKING A PROPOSAL AT THE JUNE 21, 1995



         10   MEETING RELATING TO A DEMAND OR PROPOSAL THAT MICROSOFT BE



         11   GIVEN THE POWER TO CONTROL WHAT NETSCAPE DID FROM A



         12   COMPETITIVE STANDPOINT?



         13   A.  DOES IT HAVE ANYTHING THAT RELATES TO THAT SPECIFICALLY?



         14   Q.  YES.



         15   A.  I HONESTLY DON'T KNOW.  I HAVE NOT READ THAT LETTER IN



         16   ITS TOTALITY.  I JUST SAW IT THE OTHER DAY FOR THE FIRST



         17   TIME.



         18   Q.  OKAY.  LET ME TAKE YOU THROUGH THE LETTER.  WOULD YOU



         19   LOOK AT IT IN YOUR BOOK OR ON THE SCREEN?



         20   A.  RIGHT.



         21   Q.  AND LET ME DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION FIRST TO A PARAGRAPH ON



         22   THE FIRST PAGE WHERE IT SAYS:  "NETSCAPE COMMUNICATIONS IS



         23   THE INDUSTRY LEADER IN BROWSER AND SIMILAR INTERNET



         24   TECHNOLOGY.  IN THE COURSE OF ITS INVESTIGATION OF THE



         25   MICROSOFT NETWORK, THE ANTITRUST DIVISION PERSONNEL HAVE
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          1   REPEATEDLY AND CORRECTLY SUGGESTED THAT ACCESS TO THE



          2   INTERNET MAY PROVIDE THE MOST POWERFUL SOURCE OF POTENTIAL



          3   COMPETITION FOR THE MICROSOFT NETWORK."



          4             NOW, FIRST, IS THIS CONSISTENT WITH THE TESTIMONY



          5   THAT YOU GAVE MR. WARDEN THAT THIS SET OF CONVERSATIONS AND



          6   THIS INVESTIGATION BY THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE RELATED TO



          7   THE MICROSOFT NETWORK?



          8   A.  YES, IT IS.



          9   Q.  MR. REBACK GOES ON TO SAY:  "IT IS GENERALLY ASSUMED



         10   THAT NETSCAPE AND OTHER COMPANIES CAN PROVIDE ACCESS TO THE



         11   INTERNET WITHOUT MICROSOFT'S COOPERATION.  THIS IS NOT



         12   CORRECT.  NETSCAPE'S BROWSER, LIKE OTHER THIRD PARTY



         13   APPLICATIONS, RUNS ON THE DESKTOP OPERATING SYSTEM.



         14   NETSCAPE ALREADY HAS A BROWSER ON THE MARKET THAT RUNS ON



         15   WINDOWS 3.1.  IT IS ATTEMPTING TO BRING A NEW BROWSER TO



         16   MARKET THAT WILL RUN ON WINDOWS 95."



         17             THEN DOWN AT THE BOTTOM, MR. REBACK SAYS THAT AS



         18   OF JUNE 21, MICROSOFT INDICATED THAT IT WOULD NOT PROVIDE



         19   INFORMATION THAT NETSCAPE NEEDED, RELATING TO INTERNAL



         20   API'S, UNLESS MICROSOFT DID A -- UNLESS NETSCAPE DID A



         21   VARIETY OF THINGS, AND THE ONE I AM PARTICULARLY INTERESTED



         22   IN IS ON THE NEXT PAGE, WHICH IS TO PERMIT MICROSOFT TO,



         23   QUOTE, CONTROL NETSCAPE'S ABILITY TO COMPETE AGAINST



         24   MICROSOFT.



         25             DO YOU SEE THAT, SIR?
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          1   A.  I DO.



          2   Q.  AND IN THE NEXT PARAGRAPH, DO YOU SEE WHERE MR. REBACK



          3   WRITES:  "IF NETSCAPE IS GOING TO COMPETE WITH MICROSOFT IN



          4   ANY WAY (AT THE PLATFORM LEVEL OR THE APPLICATION LEVEL),



          5   THEN MICROSOFT WILL COMPETITIVELY HARM NETSCAPE."?



          6             DO YOU SEE THAT, SIR?



          7   A.  I DO.



          8   Q.  DO THOSE TWO STATEMENTS ACCURATELY DESCRIBE SOME OF THE



          9   THINGS THAT HAPPENED, IN YOUR RECOLLECTION, AT THE JUNE 21



         10   MEETING?



         11             MR. WARDEN:  OBJECTION.  LEADING.



         12             THE COURT:  OVERRULED.



         13             THE WITNESS:  I THINK IT WOULD BE CORRECT TO SAY



         14   THAT COMPETE WITH MICROSOFT IN ANY WAY -- THE PRINCIPAL



         15   THING THAT I WAS AWARE OF -- AND I HAD NOT SEEN THIS



         16   LETTER -- WAS COMPETE WITH MICROSOFT SPECIFICALLY IN REGARDS



         17   TO WINDOWS 95 AND WINDOWS 95'S BROWSER.



         18             I DON'T KNOW THAT IT WOULD BE ACCURATE TO SAY THAT



         19   THEY THREATENED IF WE COMPETED WITH THEM IN ANY WAY, BECAUSE



         20   THERE MAY HAVE BEEN AND ARE OTHER AREAS WHERE WE COULD AND



         21   WOULD COMPETE.  BUT I DO AGREE THAT THAT'S WHAT THE LETTER



         22   SAYS.



         23   BY MR. BOIES:



         24   Q.  YES, BUT I WAS ASKING YOUR RECOLLECTION OF THE MEETING.



         25   A.  MY RECOLLECTION OF THE MEETING WAS IT WAS VERY SPECIFIC
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          1   ABOUT WINDOWS 95 AND WINDOWS 95 BROWSER -- THAT'S THEIR'S,



          2   AND WE COULD PARTICIPATE IN THESE OTHER AREAS.  BUT SOME OF



          3   THOSE -- ALL I AM SAYING, SIR, IS MAY COMPETE WITH



          4   MICROSOFT, BUT THEY DIDN'T SEEM TO BE IMPORTANT TO THEM.



          5   Q.  WHAT WAS IMPORTANT, ACCORDING TO YOUR RECOLLECTION, IS



          6   THAT YOU AGREE NOT TO COMPETE IN WINDOWS 95 BROWSERS?



          7   A.  THAT'S CORRECT.



          8             MR. WARDEN:  LEADING.



          9             THE COURT:  IT IS LEADING, MR. BOIES.  TRY NOT TO



         10   LEAD.



         11             MR. BOIES:  I WILL, YOUR HONOR.



         12   BY MR. BOIES:



         13   Q.  LET ME GO TO THE NEXT PARAGRAPH WHERE IT SAYS:  "IT IS



         14   CONTEMPLATED THAT NETSCAPE WOULD BE REQUIRED TO TELL



         15   MICROSOFT AHEAD OF TIME WHAT NETSCAPE IS GOING TO DO AND



         16   THAT MICROSOFT WOULD BE ABLE TO TAKE WHAT IT WANTED."



         17             "NETSCAPE WOULD NOT BE ABLE TO BUILD ANYTHING THAT



         18   EVEN REMOTELY RESEMBLED A PLATFORM THAT MIGHT COMPETE



         19   AGAINST THE MICROSOFT PLATFORM."



         20             DO YOU SEE THAT?



         21   A.  I DO.



         22   Q.  AND THIS IS SOMETHING THAT MR. REBACK ADVISED THE



         23   JUSTICE DEPARTMENT OF TWO DAYS AFTER THE JUNE 21 MEETING; IS



         24   THAT CORRECT?



         25   A.  IT APPEARS TO BE, YES, SIR.
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          1   Q.  BEFORE THE JULY 28TH LETTER THAT WAS SENT -- THAT



          2   MR. WARDEN USED WITH YOU?



          3   A.  YES.



          4   Q.  LET ME GO TO ONE MORE PAGE.  AND THE PORTION I AM



          5   PARTICULARLY INTERESTED IN THERE IS THE SENTENCE THAT SAYS:



          6   MICROSOFT HAS TOLD NETSCAPE THAT IT WILL NOT PROVIDE



          7   CRITICAL API'S (WHICH IT HAS ADMITTED THAT IT IS ABLE TO



          8   PROVIDE IMMEDIATELY) TO NETSCAPE UNLESS, AMONG OTHER THINGS,



          9   MICROSOFT IS ABLE TO CONTROL NETSCAPE'S ABILITY TO COMPETE



         10   WITH MICROSOFT PLATFORMS.



         11   A.  I SEE THAT.



         12   Q.  FIRST, IS THAT AN ACCURATE STATEMENT?



         13   A.  THAT IS.



         14   Q.  SECOND, THIS WAS SOMETHING, AGAIN, THAT MR. REBACK



         15   CLEARLY ADVISED THE JUSTICE DEPARTMENT OF BEFORE THE



         16   JULY 28TH MEETING; IS THAT CORRECT?



         17   A.  YES.



         18   Q.  LET ME GO NEXT TO PLAINTIFF'S EXHIBIT 34.  AND THIS IS



         19   AN AMERICA ONLINE MEMORANDUM DATED JUNE 22, 1995.  AND IT



         20   REPORTS THAT:  "MICROSOFT WAS AT NETSCAPE YESTERDAY.  DAN



         21   ROSEN WAS THERE, THE GUY THAT DID THE UUNET DEAL."



         22             AND IT GOES ON TO SAY THAT MICROSOFT WANTED



         23   EQUITY; A BOARD SEAT; NETSCAPE TO RENOUNCE THE NETWORK AS A



         24   PLATFORM; NETSCAPE TO DISCLOSE ALL PLANS TO MICROSOFT;



         25   NETSCAPE TO LIMIT ACCESS TO API'S.  AND IN RETURN, NETSCAPE
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          1   WOULD BE MICROSOFT'S SPECIAL PARTNER, GET INSIDE



          2   INFORMATION, ET CETERA.  AND IF NETSCAPE DIDN'T DO THE DEAL,



          3   MICROSOFT WOULD CRUSH THEM.



          4             DO YOU SEE THAT, SIR?



          5   A.  I DO.



          6   Q.  AND THIS WAS MORE THAN A MONTH BEFORE THE JULY 28TH



          7   MEMORANDUM?



          8   A.  YES.



          9   Q.  AND IF THIS CONCEPT HAD BEEN INVENTED OR IMAGINED AFTER



         10   THE JULY 28TH LETTER, AS WAS SUGGESTED TO YOU, IT WOULD NOT



         11   BE POSSIBLE FOR THIS AOL MEMORANDUM OF JUNE 22 TO EXIST?



         12   A.  THAT'S CORRECT.



         13             THE COURT:  MR. BOIES, YOUR QUESTIONS ARE ALMOST



         14   ALL LEADING.



         15             MR. BOIES:  YOUR HONOR, THEY ARE.  AND I --



         16             THE COURT:  HE IS A VERY ARTICULATE WITNESS.



         17             MR. BOIES:  HE IS.  YOU'RE ABSOLUTELY RIGHT, YOUR



         18   HONOR.  I WILL NOT LEAD.  I WAS PERHAPS MOVING TOO FAST, AND



         19   I APOLOGIZE.



         20             THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT.



         21   BY MR. BOIES:



         22   Q.  LET ME GO TO PLAINTIFFS' EXHIBIT 24.  NOW THIS IS A



         23   MICROSOFT MEMORANDUM, CORRECT, SIR?



         24   A.  IT IS.  YES, IT IS BECAUSE MICROSOFT -- YES, IT IS.



         25   Q.  NOW THIS IS, LIKE SO MANY OF THESE E-MAILS, TWO E-MAILS.
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          1   ONE IS AN E-MAIL FROM PAUL MARITZ TO BILL GATES AND OTHERS,



          2   DATED JUNE 1, 1995, WHICH IN TURN FORWARDS A JUNE 1, 1995



          3   MEMORANDUM ON THE SUBJECT OF WORKING WITH NETSCAPE.



          4             DO YOU SEE THAT?



          5   A.  YES, I DO.



          6   Q.  AND I WANT TO DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION TO WHAT ARE STATED



          7   HERE BY MICROSOFT TO BE THE WORKING GOALS.



          8   A.  I SEE THAT.



          9   Q.  WORKING WITH NETSCAPE.  NUMBER 2 IS MOVE NETSCAPE OUT OF



         10   THE WIN32 INTERNET CLIENT ARENA.



         11             NOW, DO YOU KNOW WHAT THE WIN32 INTERNET CLIENT



         12   ARENA REFERS TO?



         13   A.  I SURE DO.



         14   Q.  WHAT DOES IT REFER TO, SIR?



         15   A.  WIN32 IS ANOTHER NAME FOR WINDOWS 95, BECAUSE IT'S A



         16   32-BIT OPERATING SYSTEM VERSUS 16-BIT, WHICH WAS THEIR



         17   PREVIOUS PRODUCT, WINDOWS 3.1.



         18   Q.  AND NUMBER 3 OF THE THREE GOALS IS TO AVOID COLD OR HOT



         19   WAR WITH NETSCAPE.  KEEP THEM FROM SABOTAGING OUR PLATFORM



         20   EVOLUTION.



         21             DO YOU SEE THAT, SIR?



         22   A.  I SURE DO.



         23   Q.  NOW, FIRST, THERE WAS SOME SUGGESTION THAT MAYBE



         24   NETSCAPE HAD SET UP MICROSOFT.  YOU DON'T HAVE ANY REASON TO



         25   BELIEVE, DO YOU, SIR, THAT NETSCAPE SOMEHOW GOT INTO
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          1   MICROSOFT'S COMPUTER SYSTEM -- E-MAIL SYSTEM -- AND



          2   FABRICATED THIS OR INVENTED IT OR IMAGINED IT?



          3   A.  NO, SIR, I DON'T.



          4   Q.  NOW, WAS THIS STATEMENT ON JUNE 1, 1995, A STATEMENT



          5   THAT PRECEDED BY SOME PERIOD OF TIME ANY MENTION TO YOU OF A



          6   PROPOSAL THAT WOULD MOVE NETSCAPE OUT OF THE WIN32 OR



          7   WINDOWS 95 BROWSER AREA?



          8   A.  IT WOULD HAVE BEEN ROUGHLY TWO OR THREE WEEKS PRIOR TO



          9   THAT SUGGESTION BEING MADE TO ME.



         10   Q.  OKAY.  LET ME GO ON AND ASK YOU TO LOOK AT EXHIBIT 33.



         11             NOW, THIS IS MR. ANDREESSEN'S NOTES.  AND WERE



         12   THESE NOTES SENT TO THE JUSTICE DEPARTMENT BY MR. REBACK ON



         13   JUNE 23, 1995?



         14   A.  THEY WERE ATTACHED, IF I UNDERSTAND IT CORRECTLY, TO THE



         15   MEMORANDUM THAT YOU SHOWED ME EARLIER.



         16   Q.  NOW, MR. ANDREESSEN'S NOTES INDICATE THAT, AT LEAST



         17   ACCORDING TO MR. ANDREESSEN, MICROSOFT ASKED AT THE MEETING:



         18   "WILL MICROSOFT AND NETSCAPE BE ABLE TO COOPERATE AND AGREE



         19   ON THE LINE, WHERE ITS DRAWN, ET CETERA?  IF NOT, COMPANIES



         20   WILL COMPETE.  IF SO, THEN ARRANGEMENT CAN BE HIGHLY



         21   BENEFICIAL WITH 'ALIGNED INTERESTS.'"



         22   A.  THAT'S CORRECT.  THAT'S WHAT THE NOTES SAID, AND THAT'S



         23   THE SUBSTANCE OF WHAT I HAVE BEEN SAYING TOOK PLACE AT THE



         24   MEETING.



         25   Q.  MR. ANDREESSEN DID NOT INVENT OR IMAGINE THIS, SIR?
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          1   A.  NO, SIR.



          2   Q.  LET ME GO TO ANOTHER PORTION OF MR. ANDREESSEN'S NOTES



          3   WHERE HE INDICATES MICROSOFT ASKED:  "WOULD YOU BE



          4   INTERESTED IN HAVING A PARTNERSHIP WHERE NS GETS ALL THE



          5   NON-WINDOWS 95 STUFF AND MICROSOFT GETS ALL THE WINDOWS 95



          6   STUFF?  IF NETSCAPE DOESN'T WANT TO, THEN THAT'S ONE THING.



          7   IF NETSCAPE DOES WANT TO, THEN WE CAN HAVE OUR SPECIAL



          8   RELATIONSHIP.  THREAT THAT MICROSOFT WILL OWN THE WINDOWS 95



          9   CLIENT MARKET AND THAT NETSCAPE SHOULD STAY AWAY."



         10             DO YOU SEE THAT, SIR?



         11   A.  I DO.



         12   Q.  DID MR. ANDREESSEN INVENT OR IMAGINE THAT OR DID THAT



         13   ACTUALLY HAPPEN, SIR?



         14   A.  THAT ACTUALLY HAPPENED.  I THINK THAT THE THREAT -- THE



         15   HIGHLIGHTED LINES IS MR. ANDREESSEN'S SUMMARY OF WHAT THE



         16   PREVIOUS LINE SAYS.



         17   Q.  LET ME ASK YOU TO LOOK AT PLAINTIFFS' EXHIBIT 35.  NOW,



         18   THESE ARE MR. ROSEN'S NOTES OF THE JUNE 21 MEETING, AND THEY



         19   ARE DATED JUNE 22, 1995.



         20   A.  YES, SIR.



         21   Q.  AND MR. ROSEN WRITES TO MR. GATES AND OTHERS:  "OUR



         22   GOALS GOING INTO THE MEETING WERE (IN PRIORITY ORDER):  1,



         23   ESTABLISH MICROSOFT OWNERSHIP OF THE INTERNET CLIENT



         24   PLATFORM FOR WINDOWS 95."



         25             DO YOU SEE THAT, SIR?
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          1   A.  I DO AND I AM SURPRISED BY IT.  BUT THAT SEEMS TO



          2   CORROBORATE EXACTLY WHAT WE'VE BEEN SAYING.



          3   Q.  YOU DIDN'T INVENT OR IMAGINE THESE NOTES, DID YOU, SIR?



          4   A.  NO, SIR.



          5   Q.  LET ME GO ON.  THERE IS ANOTHER PORTION OF MR. ROSEN'S



          6   NOTES WHERE HE WRITES:  CHRISJO -- AND THAT'S CHRIS JONES;



          7   IS THAT RIGHT, SIR?



          8   A.  YOU'RE TALKING ABOUT, LIKE, PARAGRAPH 4.  YES, I SEE



          9   IT.



         10   Q.  "CHRIS JONES SUMMED UP THE PURPOSE NICELY.  `WE NEED TO



         11   UNDERSTAND IF YOU WILL ADOPT OUR PLATFORM AND BUILD ON TOP



         12   OF IT OR IF YOU ARE GOING TO COMPETE WITH US ON THE PLATFORM



         13   LEVEL.'"



         14             DO YOU SEE THAT?



         15   A.  I DO.  AND THAT SEEMS TO BE ALMOST VERBATIM WHAT



         16   MR. ANDREESSEN'S NOTES SAID INDEPENDENTLY.



         17   Q.  LET ME ASK YOU TO LOOK AT PLAINTIFFS' EXHIBIT 24.



         18             LET ME GO ON.



         19             MR. WARDEN:  WHAT IS THE NUMBER OF THIS EXHIBIT?



         20             MR. BOIES:  THIS IS EXHIBIT 35.  LET ME GO ON --



         21   SINCE WE'RE TALKING ABOUT CHRIS JONES, LET ME GO ON TO CHRIS



         22   JONES' DEPOSITION, IF I CAN.  AND I WOULD LIKE TO LOOK AT



         23   TRANSCRIPT PAGE 208, IF WE HAVE THAT.



         24             THIS IS PAGE 208 OF MR. JONES' DEPOSITION, WHERE



         25   HE IS ASKED:  WAS THERE ANY DISCUSSION ABOUT TRYING TO
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          1   INFLUENCE NETSCAPE IN ANY WAY TO EITHER MOVE TOWARD OR STAY



          2   ON ONE SIDE OF THE LINE OR THE CENTER OF THE GRAY AREA, IF



          3   YOU WILL, AS OPPOSED TO SIMPLY FINDING OUT WHERE IT WAS THAT



          4   THEY INTENDED TO DO BUSINESS?



          5             AND HE ANSWERS:  IT WAS BOTH.  IT WAS TO FIND OUT



          6   WHERE THEY INTENDED TO DO BUSINESS AND SAY, HEY, WE THINK WE



          7   COULD HAVE A GREAT BUSINESS IF YOU RUN THE SOLUTION SIDE OF



          8   THE LINE.  IT'S LIKE ANY BUSINESS NEGOTIATION YOU HAVE WITH



          9   ANY COMPANY.  YOU TRY TO FIND OUT IF THERE IS COMMON GROUND,



         10   AND THEN YOU SAY, HEY, IF THERE IS COMMON GROUND, THERE IS



         11   OPPORTUNITY FOR US TO WORK TOGETHER.



         12             NOW LET ME GO ON TO THE NEXT PAGE.



         13             AND HE IS ASKED:  DO YOU RECALL ANY DISCUSSION



         14   ABOUT A DESIRE ON ANYBODY -- ON THE PART OF THE MICROSOFT,



         15   WHO WAS PARTICIPATING, TO BE ABLE TO PERSUADE OR INFLUENCE



         16   NETSCAPE NOT TO COMPETE WITH MICROSOFT?



         17             AND HE ANSWERS:  ABSOLUTELY.



         18             NOW, LETS GO ON TO THE NEXT PAGE OR PAGE 222.



         19             QUESTION:  WAS THERE ANY DISCUSSION IN THE MEETING



         20   WITH THE NETSCAPE PEOPLE THAT ESSENTIALLY, UNDER SOME FORM



         21   OF A DEAL OR PARTNERSHIP, MICROSOFT COULD TAKE -- MICROSOFT



         22   ESSENTIALLY WOULD TAKE THE PART OF THE BUSINESS THAT RELATED



         23   TO WINDOWS 95 AND NETSCAPE COULD HANDLE REMAINING PARTS OF



         24   THE BUSINESS, FOR EXAMPLE, THE CROSS-PLATFORM CLIENTS THAT



         25   WE HAVE BEEN TALKING ABOUT?
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          1   A.  RIGHT.



          2   Q.  AND MR. JONES ANSWERS:  OH, I BELIEVE THERE WAS A



          3   DISCUSSION OF THAT NATURE, YES.



          4             DO YOU SEE THAT, SIR?



          5   A.  I DO SEE THAT.  I THINK I UNDERSTAND WHAT HE'S SAYING IS



          6   WHAT WE WERE SAYING.  I THINK HE WAS EMBARRASSED BY THAT.



          7             MR. WARDEN:  EXCUSE ME.  I MOVE TO STRIKE THAT.



          8   THE WITNESS WASN'T PRESENT AT THIS DEPOSITION.  "I THINK HE



          9   WAS EMBARRASSED BY THAT."  I MOVE TO STRIKE THE WHOLE THING.



         10   THERE WAS NO QUESTION PENDING TO THE WITNESS.



         11             THE COURT:  OVERRULED.



         12   BY MR. BOIES:



         13   Q.  LET ME TURN TO ANOTHER SUBJECT.  MR. WARDEN SHOWED YOU A



         14   MESSAGE THAT WAS DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 1 FROM JIM CLARK TO



         15   BRAD SILVERBERG DATED DECEMBER 29, 1994.  AND MR. WARDEN



         16   SUGGESTED THAT THIS MESSAGE MAY HAVE MEANT THAT IT WAS



         17   NETSCAPE AND NOT MICROSOFT THAT WAS THE MOVING FORCE BEHIND



         18   THE JUNE 21, 1995 MEETING.



         19             DO YOU RECALL THAT?



         20   A.  I DO.



         21   Q.  NOW, HAVE YOU HAD A CHANCE, SINCE YOUR EXAMINATION BY



         22   MR. WARDEN, TO CHECK TO SEE WHEN THE MESSAGE BY MR. CLARK



         23   WAS WRITTEN?



         24   A.  IT WAS -- YOU MEAN WHAT TIME OF DAY?



         25   Q.  YES.
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          1   A.  IT WAS WRITTEN AT, LIKE 3:00 AT NIGHT, IN THE A.M.



          2   Q.  3:00 IN THE MORNING?



          3   A.  3:00 IN THE MORNING.



          4   Q.  THREE HOURS AFTER MIDNIGHT?



          5   A.  WHERE I COME FROM, THAT WOULD BE THREE HOURS AFTER



          6   MIDNIGHT.



          7   Q.  NOW, YOU TOLD MR. WARDEN THAT YOU HAD NOT SEEN THIS



          8   MESSAGE AT THE TIME; IS THAT CORRECT?



          9   A.  THAT IS CORRECT.



         10   Q.  MR. WARDEN ASKED HOW YOU, AS A MEMBER OF THE BOARD OF



         11   DIRECTORS, COULD NOT BE AWARE OF THIS.  DO YOU HAVE AN



         12   EXPLANATION NOW WHY YOU WERE NOT AWARE OF IT AT THE TIME?



         13   A.  I DO.  WHEN I SAW THE MEMORANDUM, THE LAST SENTENCE OF



         14   IT SAYS:  I HAVE NOT TOLD ANYBODY IN THIS COMPANY ABOUT



         15   THIS.  THAT WAS WHAT THE LAST LINE OF IT WAS.  AND HE HAD



         16   NOT TOLD ME, CERTAINLY.  AND TO MY OWN KNOWLEDGE, I DON'T



         17   KNOW THAT HE'S TOLD ANYBODY OTHER THAN HE TOLD ME THIS



         18   SUMMER ABOUT IT.  HE STILL DIDN'T SHOW ME THE MEMORANDUM.



         19   Q.  NOW, YOU ALSO TOLD MR. WARDEN THAT YOU THOUGHT IT MIGHT



         20   HAVE BEEN -- YOU WEREN'T SURE, BUT YOU THOUGHT IT MIGHT HAVE



         21   BEEN -- THAT MR. CLARK'S MESSAGE WAS IN RESPONSE TO EARLIER



         22   MICROSOFT INITIATIVES.  DO YOU RECALL THAT?



         23   A.  I DO.



         24   Q.  LET ME SHOW YOU PLAINTIFFS' EXHIBIT -- GOVERNMENT



         25   EXHIBIT 133.  THIS IS A MICROSOFT DOCUMENT DATED
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          1   NOVEMBER 16, 1994.  I HAVE NO REASON TO BELIEVE YOU HAVE



          2   EVER SEEN THIS DOCUMENT BEFORE, SIR, BUT I WANT TO DIRECT



          3   YOUR ATTENTION --



          4   A.  I APOLOGIZE.  WHAT NUMBER IS THAT?



          5   Q.  THIS IS EXHIBIT 133.



          6   A.  I GOT IT.  I HAVE IT.



          7   BY MR. BOIES:



          8   Q.  I WANT TO DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION --



          9             THE COURT:  WHO IS SIEGELMAN?



         10             THE WITNESS:  RUSSELL SIEGELMAN WAS AN OFFICIAL AT



         11   MICROSOFT.  I DON'T KNOW HIS EXACT TITLE AT THE TIME.



         12             THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT.



         13   BY MR. BOIES:



         14   Q.  NOW, THE SUBJECT HERE IS MOSAIC COMMUNICATIONS.  DO YOU



         15   KNOW WHAT MOSAIC COMMUNICATIONS REFERS TO HERE?



         16   A.  YES, SIR.  AS I TESTIFIED EARLIER, THAT WAS THE NAME OF



         17   OUR COMPANY PRIOR TO NOVEMBER -- SOMETIME IN NOVEMBER OR



         18   THEREABOUTS.  I DON'T REMEMBER EXACTLY THE DATE.  WE CHANGED



         19   THE NAME OF THE COMPANY AS A RESULT OF THIS DISCUSSION WE



         20   HAD HAD WITH THE UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS.



         21   Q.  SO THAT IN NOVEMBER OF 1994, NETSCAPE WAS CALLED MOSAIC



         22   COMMUNICATIONS; IS THAT CORRECT?



         23   A.  YES, SIR.



         24   Q.  AND IT'S WRITTEN HERE, QUOTE, WE NEED TO THINK THROUGH



         25   OUR APPROACH TO MOSAIC.  WE ARE COLLIDING WITH THEM ON OTHER



�

                                                                              44



          1   FRONTS IN ADDITION, SUCH AS SECURE TRANSACTION TECHNOLOGY,



          2   AND THEY ARE GOING INTO THE MERCHANT SERVER BUSINESS.  WE



          3   SHOULD ALSO ENGAGE THE SYSTEMS GUYS IN TERMS OF WHAT, QUOTE,



          4   RELATIONS, CLOSED QUOTE, THEY ARE CONSIDERING, IF ANY.



          5             WERE YOU AWARE OF THIS INTEREST EXPRESSED BY



          6   MICROSOFT IN YOUR COMPANY IN NOVEMBER OF 1994.



          7   A.  NO.  I HAVE SAID THAT I WAS AWARE THAT WE HAD HAD



          8   DISCUSSIONS WITH MICROSOFT PRIOR TO MY COMING ABOARD,



          9   BECAUSE AS A BOARD MEMBER, I HAD HEARD OF ONE OR TWO LITTLE



         10   THINGS, BUT THEY WERE RELATED, TO THE BEST OF MY MEMORY, TO



         11   THEM WANTING TO BUY OR LICENSE OUR PRODUCT -- THE SOURCE



         12   CODE TO OUR PRODUCT.  BUT I WAS NOT AWARE OF THESE



         13   MEMORANDUMS OR WHAT THEY MAY HAVE BEEN THINKING, NO.



         14   Q.  LET ME SHOW YOU GOVERNMENT'S EXHIBIT 134.  AND THIS IS



         15   ANOTHER MICROSOFT MEMORANDUM.  THIS ONE IS DATED



         16   DECEMBER 12, 1994.



         17   A.  RIGHT.



         18   Q.  AND AGAIN, I HAVE NO REASON TO BELIEVE THAT YOU HAVE



         19   SEEN THIS BEFORE, BUT I ASK YOU, IN ANY EVENT, HAVE YOU EVER



         20   SEEN THIS BEFORE?



         21   A.  NO.



         22   Q.  THIS SAYS:  "BASED ON FEEDBACK FROM MANY FOLKS, I WILL



         23   GO AHEAD AND SET UP A MEETING WITH JIM CLARK OF NETSCAPE.  I



         24   SPOKE AGAIN WITH JIM AND WILL TRY TO SET UP EITHER BEFORE



         25   THE HOLIDAYS OR IN EARLY JANUARY.  THERE IS CONSIDERABLE
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          1   DISAGREEMENT OVER WHAT A RELATIONSHIP WITH NETSCAPE WOULD



          2   BRING TO MICROSOFT (AND EVEN MORE ABOUT WHY WE WOULD ENTER



          3   ONE.)  THE KEY DISCUSSION POINTS WITH NETSCAPE SEEM TO BE:



          4   1, THEIR CLIENT.  WOULD WE WANT TO CONSIDER LICENSING IT?



          5   IS IT A BACKUP TO OUR NCSA ACTIVITY?  SHOULD WE SUPPORT IT



          6   IN ADDITION TO OUR OWN?"



          7             DO YOU SEE THAT, SIR?



          8   A.  I DO.  AND THAT'S WHAT I WAS SAYING -- I HAD HEARD ABOUT



          9   THAT FROM OUR SIDE.



         10   Q.  AND THE NEXT PORTION THAT I WANT TO DIRECT YOUR



         11   ATTENTION TO IS WHERE IT SAYS:  "JIM'S" -- AND THIS REFERS



         12   TO JIM CLARK, CORRECT?



         13   A.  YES, SIR.  THAT'S THE JIM.



         14   Q.  "JIM'S KEY CONCERN IS HOW HE MIGHT SURVIVE A



         15   RELATIONSHIP WITH MICROSOFT (IS THERE ANY FORM OF WIN-WIN).



         16   I SUSPECT WE WILL NEED TO ADDRESS THIS EARLY IN OUR MEETING,



         17   OR THEY WILL BE LESS CANDID."



         18             DO YOU SEE THAT, SIR?



         19   A.  I SURE DO.



         20   Q.  AND WERE YOU AWARE OF THIS INITIATIVE FROM MICROSOFT



         21   PRIOR TO MR. CLARK'S DECEMBER 29, 1994 MESSAGE?



         22   A.  AS I HAVE SAID, I WAS AWARE THAT -- THIS SEEMS TO RELATE



         23   TO THE EFFORT -- THEY WERE CONSIDERING LICENSING OUR CLIENT.



         24   AND I KNOW THAT THERE HAD BEEN DISCUSSIONS WHICH, AS I TOLD



         25   MR. WARDEN THE OTHER DAY, WE HAD -- THEY MADE A PROPOSITION
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          1   TO US WHICH WE DID NOT THINK WAS ECONOMIC AND IN OUR BEST



          2   INTEREST.  AND SO WE HAD TURNED THEM DOWN.  AND I PRESUME



          3   THIS IS PART OF THAT TRANSACTION.



          4   Q.  YOU ALSO TESTIFIED IN YOUR DIRECT EXAMINATION -- AND YOU



          5   WERE CROSS-EXAMINED BY MR. WARDEN ABOUT THIS -- THAT



          6   MR. CLARK HAD TOLD YOU THAT HIS LATE DECEMBER APPROACH TO



          7   MICROSOFT HAD COME AT A MOMENT OF WEAKNESS.



          8             DO YOU RECALL THAT?



          9   A.  YES, SIR.



         10   Q.  AND DO YOU RECALL THAT MR. WARDEN CHALLENGED YOU TO COME



         11   UP WITH ANY SUPPORT FOR MR. CLARK HAVING SAID THAT.  DO YOU



         12   RECALL THAT?



         13   A.  YES.



         14   Q.  LET ME ASK YOU TO LOOK AT A PORTION OF MR. CLARK'S



         15   DEPOSITION THAT MR. WARDEN DID NOT REFER TO WHEN HE WAS



         16   QUOTING TO YOU FROM THAT DEPOSITION.



         17   A.  IS THAT IN MY BOOK?



         18   Q.  NO, BUT I WILL PLAY IT.



         19             MR. WARDEN:  JUST FOR THE SAKE OF KEEPING THE



         20   RECORD STRAIGHT, YOUR HONOR, GOVERNMENT EXHIBIT 134, THE



         21   LAST ONE -- CAN YOU PUT IT BACK UP?



         22             THE PART OF THE MESSAGE ACTUALLY AUTHORED BY



         23   MR. SIEGELMAN, WHO IS HIGHLIGHTED AS THE "FROM" PERSON, IS



         24   COVERED BY THE BLOWOUT THERE.  ALL HE SAID WAS, "I DOUBT WE



         25   ARE INTERESTED IN THE CLIENT GIVEN THAT WE ARE LICENSING THE
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          1   SPYGLASS STUFF."



          2             WHAT YOU CAN'T SEE ON THIS, THE PARTS READ BY



          3   MR. BOIES WERE IN FACT AUTHORED, AS YOU CAN SEE, BELOW THE



          4   BLOWOUT BY DAN ROSEN.



          5   BY MR. BOIES:



          6   Q.  AND JUST TO FOLLOW UP ON THAT, MR. BARKSDALE, THIS



          7   PORTION WAS, INDEED, AS THE MEMO INDICATES, WRITTEN BY DAN



          8   ROSEN?



          9   A.  YES, SIR.



         10   Q.  AND WAS DAN ROSEN ONE OF THE PEOPLE THAT LED THE



         11   MICROSOFT DELEGATION TO NETSCAPE IN JUNE OF 1995?



         12   A.  IN JUNE OF '95, HE WAS --



         13   Q.  JUNE 21, 1995.



         14   A.  -- HE WAS ONE OF THE PEOPLE WHO WAS THERE, YES, SIR.  HE



         15   WAS THE FELLOW WHO SORT OF SET IT UP.



         16             THE COURT:  I THOUGHT MR. WARDEN'S POINT WAS THAT



         17   THE BLOWUP OBSCURES WHAT IS BENEATH IT.  HE JUST WANTED THE



         18   OTHER PORTION TO BE READ FOR CONTINUITY'S SAKE.



         19             MR. BOIES:  I WANTED TO BE SURE.  WE HAD BLOWN



         20   THIS PART OF IT UP, AND THIS PORTION RELATES TO DAN ROSEN



         21   AND NOT TO SIEGELMAN.  I WANT IT TO BE CLEAR FOR THE RECORD



         22   MR. ROSEN'S SIGNIFICANCE IN TERMS OF EVENTS THAT ARE AT



         23   ISSUE WITH RESPECT TO MICROSOFT.



         24             I THINK THAT, APPROPRIATELY, THE ROSEN PORTION IS



         25   RIGHT HERE.  IT SHOULD HAVE BEEN WHAT WAS BLOWN UP IN
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          1   CONJUNCTION WITH THESE HIGHLIGHTED PORTIONS, YOUR HONOR,



          2   BECAUSE I THINK THIS REPRESENTS MR. ROSEN'S VIEWS.



          3             THE COURT:  IT IS ROSEN WHO IS SAYING "BASED ON



          4   FEEDBACK FROM MANY FOLKS"?



          5             MR. BOIES:  YES, EXACTLY.



          6             THE COURT:  IS THAT ACCEPTABLE, MR. WARDEN?



          7             MR. WARDEN:  THAT'S CORRECT.



          8             THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT.



          9   BY MR. BOIES:



         10   Q.  AND MR. ROSEN WAS SOMEBODY WHO DEALT REGULARLY WITH



         11   NETSCAPE ON BEHALF OF MICROSOFT; IS THAT TRUE OR NOT?



         12   A.  HE WAS.  THAT WAS, I BELIEVE, ONE OF HIS JOBS.  HE WAS



         13   SUPPOSED TO WORK WITH US.



         14   Q.  NOW, I WANT TO GO BACK TO THE CLARK DEPOSITION.  AND



         15   THIS GOES TO THE ISSUE AS TO WHETHER OR NOT THERE IS ANY



         16   SUPPORT FOR YOUR ASSERTION THAT MR. CLARK'S MESSAGE CAME AT



         17   A MOMENT OF WEAKNESS.



         18             (VIDEOTAPE EXCERPT PLAYED AS FOLLOWS:)



         19             QUESTION:  OTHER THAN TELLING YOU THAT



         20   MR. SILVERBERG HAD CALLED OFFERING TO PAY A MILLION DOLLARS



         21   FOR THE NAVIGATOR CODE, DO YOU RECALL --



         22             ANSWER:  THAT WAS A PAID-UP LICENSE.  HE JUST



         23   WANTED TO BUY THE CODE AND I TOLD HIM NO, WE WOULDN'T BE



         24   INTERESTED IN THAT.



         25             QUESTION:  WHY WERE YOU NOT INTERESTED IN THAT
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          1   SORT OF ARRANGEMENT?



          2             ANSWER:  YOU MUST NOT BE A BUSINESSMAN.



          3             THIS IS A NOTORIOUS TACTIC OF MICROSOFT TO TRY TO



          4   BUY THINGS AT A CHEAP PRICE AND WHY WOULD I SELL HIM THE



          5   RIGHTS TO SOMETHING THAT I HAD INVESTED THREE MILLION



          6   DOLLARS TO DO WHEN HE'S GOT THE MOST POWERFUL DISTRIBUTION



          7   NETWORK IN THE WORLD.



          8             QUESTION:  SO IT DIDN'T STRIKE YOU AS A GOOD



          9   BUSINESS PROPOSITION?



         10             ANSWER:  IT WAS NOT A GOOD BUSINESS PROPOSITION.



         11             QUESTION:  OTHER THAN THE NOTION OF MICROSOFT



         12   ACQUIRING A PAID-UP LICENSE FOR A MILLION DOLLARS, DO YOU



         13   RECALL ANYTHING ELSE THAT YOU WERE TOLD ABOUT THE



         14   CONVERSATION WITH MR. SILVERBERG?



         15             ANSWER:  NO.



         16             QUESTION:  NOW, IF -- IF THAT DISCUSSION HAD ENDED



         17   THE WAY IT DID, WHY DID YOU THEN CALL MR. SILVERBERG TO



         18   DISCUSS THE QUESTION OF LICENSING NAVIGATOR AGAIN?



         19             ANSWER:  I SUPPOSE YOU COULD JUST --



         20             SAY AGAIN.



         21             MR. KUSINITZ:  I OBJECTED.



         22             ANSWER:  I SUPPOSE YOU CAN JUST SAY THAT IT WAS A



         23   MOMENT OF WEAKNESS AND FEAR ON THE PART OF A SMALL COMPANY



         24   LOOKING IN THE EYES OF THE WORLD'S MOST POWERFUL SOFTWARE



         25   COMPANY AND KIND OF FEELING THAT THEY MIGHT SOMEHOW HELP US
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          1   IF WE LICENSED IT TO THEM.



          2             IT WAS A FLEETING MOMENT OF WEAKNESS, THOUGH,



          3   BECAUSE IT DIDN'T LAST VERY LONG.  ONCE MR. SILVERBERG



          4   CLOSED THE DOOR, I NEVER REALLY LOOKED BACK, AND I JUST



          5   DECIDED TO GO FORWARD OURSELVES.



          6             (END OF VIDEOTAPE EXCERPT.)



          7   BY MR. BOIES:



          8   Q.  AFTER DECEMBER OF 1994, DID NETSCAPE AGAIN RETURN TO



          9   THIS PROPOSAL, MR. BARKSDALE?



         10   A.  NO, SIR.  AS I SAID, WE DIDN'T KNOW ANYTHING ABOUT THIS



         11   PROPOSAL.  AND IN EVERY DISCUSSION I HAD BETWEEN MYSELF AND



         12   MR. ROSEN OR HIS PEOPLE GOING ON THROUGH THE JUNE 21ST



         13   MEETING, IT WAS NEVER BROUGHT BACK UP TO ME OR MENTIONED TO



         14   ME.  AND NONE OF THE PEOPLE THAT WERE WORKING FOR US WHO



         15   WERE IN ANY OF THOSE MEETINGS, LIKE MR. HOMER OR



         16   MR. ANDREESSEN -- THEY NEVER MENTIONED IT IN THOSE MEETINGS



         17   OR IN ANY OTHER CONTEXT.



         18             AND THAT'S WHY I THINK THE OTHER DAY I WAS TRYING



         19   TO MAKE THE POINT THAT IT WAS -- IF IT WAS A MOMENT OF



         20   WEAKNESS, WHICH IS WHAT JIM HAD TOLD ME HE THOUGHT IT WAS,



         21   IT CAME AND WENT AND WAS NEVER DISCUSSED AGAIN.  IT WAS ONLY



         22   A WEEK OR SO AFTER THAT DECEMBER EVENT THAT I CAME IN AS



         23   C.E.O., AND BASICALLY JIM CLARK WAS STILL CHAIRMAN OF THE



         24   BOARD BUT WAS REALLY NOT ACTIVELY ENGAGED IN THE BUSINESS TO



         25   ANY DEGREE FROM THAT DAY ON.
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          1   Q.  WHEN MICROSOFT FIRST RAISED THE POSSIBILITY OF THEM



          2   TAKING AN EQUITY INTEREST IN NETSCAPE, DID THEY SAY THEY



          3   WERE FOLLOWING UP ON A SUGGESTION THAT MR. CLARK HAD EARLIER



          4   MADE?



          5   A.  NO, SIR.  IT WAS NEVER DISCUSSED.  I HAD NEVER HEARD



          6   ABOUT THAT THING UNTIL, LIKE I SAY, LATER ON IN THE COURSE



          7   OF THIS SUMMER.  BUT I DON'T REMEMBER ANYBODY AT MICROSOFT



          8   BRINGING THAT UP UNTIL LATER, BUT IT WAS ONLY IN THE CONTEXT



          9   OF WE WOULD LIKE TO MAKE AN INVESTMENT.  THEY NEVER SAID



         10   BECAUSE JIM CLARK WANTED US TO MAKE AN INVESTMENT OR BECAUSE



         11   WE HAD BEEN TALKING ABOUT INVESTMENT.  IT WAS JUST LIKE,



         12   BOOM.  WE WOULD LIKE TO MAKE AN INVESTMENT.  BILL IS BEHIND



         13   THIS.  WE WOULD LIKE A BOARD SEAT -- YOU KNOW, APPROXIMATE



         14   AMOUNTS OF INTEREST, AND SO FORTH.  BUT THAT WAS NEVER



         15   CONNECTED TO ME BY ANYBODY TO WHAT MR. CLARK SAID OR DIDN'T



         16   SAY BACK IN '95 -- I MEAN, IN '94.



         17             THE COURT:  IS THIS AN APPROPRIATE TIME TO TAKE



         18   OUR MID-MORNING RECESS?



         19             MR. BOIES:  IT IS, YOUR HONOR.



         20             (RECESS WAS TAKEN.)



         21



         22



         23



         24



         25
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          1             (AFTER RECESS.)



          2             MR. BOIES:  THANK YOU, YOUR HONOR.



          3   BY MR. BOIES:



          4   Q.  MR. BARKSDALE, I WOULD NOW LIKE TO TURN TO ANOTHER



          5   SUBJECT, AND THAT IS THE RNA OR RAS DIALER THAT YOU WERE



          6   DISCUSSING WITH MR. WARDEN?



          7   A.  YES, SIR.



          8   Q.  DO YOU RECALL THAT?



          9   A.  YES.



         10   Q.  NOW, FIRST, AS A PRELIMINARY MATTER, WAS THE RNA API A



         11   TOPIC OF DISCUSSION AT YOUR JUNE 21, 1995 MEETING?



         12   A.  YES, SIR, IT WAS.



         13   Q.  AND WHAT WERE YOU TOLD AT THAT MEETING ABOUT THE



         14   RNA API?



         15   A.  TOLD ABOUT OUR ABILITY TO GET IT, OR ABOUT IT FROM A



         16   TECHNICAL POINT OF VIEW, OR --



         17   Q.  BOTH.



         18   A.  WELL, IT WAS DISCUSSED THAT WE NEEDED THIS AND, AS BEST



         19   I CAN REMEMBER, WHY WE NEEDED IT.  AND THEY TALKED ABOUT HOW



         20   THEY HAD USED IT TO BUILD THEIR OWN PRODUCT.  I SAID, "WELL,



         21   THEN YOU HAVE GOT AN ADVANTAGE OVER US."  AND THAT WAS -- IN



         22   MY DEPOSITION, I MADE THIS POINT ABOUT -- THAT IS WHEN I GOT



         23   THIS SORT OF THIS FLIPPANT REMARK FROM ONE OF THEM THAT WAS,



         24   "YEAH, I GUESS WE HAVE," WHICH SURPRISED ME, BECAUSE I HAD



         25   THOUGHT THAT THEY THEY HAD PUT A PRETTY CLEAN LINE BETWEEN
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          1   WHEN THEIR DEVELOPERS GOT API'S AND WHEN EVERYBODY ELSE GOT



          2   THEM.



          3             AND THEN IT WENT ON TO SAY "LOOK" -- AND THE



          4   SUBSTANCE OF IT WAS "DEPENDING ON HOW WE GET ALONG HERE



          5   TODAY, YOU CAN HAVE THE THING RIGHT NOW AND WE'LL ALL BE



          6   GOOD FRIENDS, AND IF IT DOESN'T -- IN EFFECT, DOESN'T GO OUR



          7   WAY, THEN YOU MAY HAVE TO WAIT A LITTLE WHILE FOR IT," WHICH



          8   IRRITATED THE STEW OUT OF ME.



          9   Q.  LET ME ASK YOU TO LOOK AT GOVERNMENT'S EXHIBIT 33.



         10   A.  I AM SORRY.  33?



         11   Q.  YES.  AND THESE ARE THE NOTES OF THE MEETING THAT WE



         12   HAVE PREVIOUSLY LOOKED AT OTHER PAGES ABOUT?



         13   A.  YES.



         14   Q.  THE NOTES THAT MR. ANDREESSEN TOOK?



         15   A.  RIGHT.



         16   Q.  AND ON THIS PAGE, WHICH ENDS WITH A BATES NUMBER 101 --



         17   A.  RIGHT.  I HAVE GOT IT.



         18   Q.  -- IT INDICATES THAT YOU ASKED, "WHAT ABOUT RAS API'S"?



         19   DO YOU SEE THAT?



         20   A.  YES.



         21   Q.  NOW, ARE THE RAS API'S THE SAME AS THE RNA API'S?



         22   A.  YES.  IT'S THE SAME PRODUCT.



         23   Q.  AND THEN IT HAS MIKE SAYING, "THAT'S A PROBLEM."  AND



         24   WHO IS MIKE THERE?



         25   A.  THAT WOULD BE MIKE HOMER.
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          1   Q.  AND THEN IT HAS "DR" SAYING SOMETHING.  WHO IS "DR"?



          2   A.  IN THIS MEETING, THAT WOULD HAVE BEEN DAN ROSEN.



          3   Q.  AND DAN ROSEN SAYS, "WE CAN FIX THAT PROBLEM.  IN A



          4   PERFECT WORLD, ANYONE CAN PLUG INTO THAT.  WITH A SPECIAL



          5   RELATIONSHIP WITH YOU, YOU WILL BE THE FIRST TO PLUG IN TO



          6   IT.  OTHERS WILL BE IN THE FUTURE."



          7             AND THEN DOWN LATER IN THE PAGE, THERE IS



          8   SOMETHING ATTRIBUTED TO J. ALLARD.  DO YOU SEE THAT?



          9   A.  YES, I DO.



         10   Q.  AND WHO IS J. ALLARD?



         11   A.  HE WAS ANOTHER ONE OF THE MICROSOFT PEOPLE AT THE



         12   MEETING.



         13   Q.  AND HE SAYS, "DEPENDING ON HOW WE WALK OUT OF THIS



         14   ROOM TODAY, WE HAVE A SOLUTION FOR YOUR PROBLEM -- OR ELSE



         15   IN THREE MONTHS."



         16             DO YOU SEE THAT, SIR?



         17   A.  I DO.



         18   Q.  AND IS THAT CONSISTENT WITH WHAT YOU WERE TESTIFYING TO



         19   ON CROSS-EXAMINATION?



         20   A.  THAT'S WHAT I WAS REFERRING TO -- THAT THEY SAID, "LOOK,



         21   WE DO FIND YOU CAN HAVE THIS NOW."  IT LED ME TO BELIEVE IT



         22   WAS NOT A BIG DEAL TO GIVE IT TO US, AND IT WAS SORT OF



         23   TOYING WITH US.



         24   Q.  NOW, MR. WARDEN ALSO SUGGESTED THAT YOU ACTUALLY GOT



         25   WHAT YOU NEEDED WITH RESPECT TO THE RNA API'S, EVEN THOUGH
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          1   YOU REJECTED MICROSOFT'S JUNE 21 PROPOSAL.  DO YOU RECALL



          2   THAT?



          3   A.  DO I RECALL THAT MR. WARDEN IMPLIED THAT?



          4   Q.  YES.



          5   A.  YES, I DO.



          6   Q.  DID NETSCAPE GET WHAT YOU NEEDED WITH RESPECT TO THE RNA



          7   API'S?



          8   A.  WELL, AS I HAVE TESTIFIED IN MY DIRECT, WE DIDN'T GET IT



          9   ON A TIMELY BASIS.  WE GOT IT ABOUT THREE MONTHS LATER.



         10   Q.  DID YOU TRY TO GET IT ON A TIMELY BASIS, SIR?



         11   A.  WE DID.  WE TRIED TWO OR THREE DIFFERENT WAYS WITH



         12   DIFFERENT PEOPLE, AS I RECALL.



         13   Q.  LET ME SHOW YOU GOVERNMENT'S EXHIBIT 240, AND I WILL



         14   GIVE YOU A MOMENT TO FIND IT IN YOUR BOOK.



         15   A.  I HAVE IT.



         16             THE COURT:  GIVE ME A MOMENT.



         17             MR. BOIES:  YOUR HONOR, I THINK THIS WILL BE IN --



         18   I THINK THIS WILL BE IN THAT BOOK.



         19             THE COURT:  I HAVE GOT IT.



         20   BY MR. BOIES:



         21   Q.  NOW, IS THIS A DOCUMENT THAT REFLECTS AT LEAST IN PART A



         22   MESSAGE THAT YOU SENT TO MR. ROSEN?



         23   A.  THE SECOND PART OF THE THREAD.  THIS MESSAGE HAS THREE



         24   THREADS.  THE PART FROM ME TO DAN ROSEN IS WHAT I SAID,



         25   WHICH WAS, "DAN, THESE ARE BIG DEALS.  PLEASE HELP US.
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          1   THANKS.  JIM."



          2   Q.  THAT IS ON JULY 10, 1995, YOU SENT A MESSAGE TO DAN



          3   ROSEN SAYING, "DAN, THESE ARE BIG DEALS.  PLEASE HELP US.



          4   THANKS.  JIM."  IS THAT CORRECT?



          5   A.  YES, SIR.



          6   Q.  AND WHEN YOU DID THAT, DID YOU FORWARD ANOTHER E-MAIL?



          7   A.  I DID.  THAT WOULD BE THE E-MAIL BELOW THAT WAS MIKE



          8   HOMER PLEADING WITH DAN, AND HE HAD COPIED ME ON THIS, AND I



          9   HAD SENT IT THREE DAYS LATER JUST TO REEMPHASIS TO DAN THAT



         10   IT WAS IMPORTANT TO ME AS WELL.  THE BASIC PORTION OF THE



         11   TEXT WOULD BE MR. HOMER'S.



         12   Q.  SO, FIRST, MR. HOMER SENT AN E-MAIL, AND AMONG THE



         13   THINGS THAT MR. HOMER SAID IS, "I KNOW WE HAVE DISCUSSED



         14   THIS WITH YOU BEFORE, BUT I WANTED TO REITERATE HOW URGENTLY



         15   WE NEED THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION.  AND NUMBER ONE IS RNA



         16   REMOTE NETWORK ACCESS PHONE BOOK, API."  IS THAT CORRECT?



         17   A.  THAT'S THE ONE.



         18   Q.  AND MR. HOMER SAYS, "CURRENTLY THE ONLY WAY TO CREATE OR



         19   EDIT PHONE BOOK ENTRIES IS THROUGH THE WIN95 INTERFACE.  OUR



         20   PRODUCT WILL NEED TO CREATE AN RNA PHONE BOOK ENTRY FOR THE



         21   REGISTRATION SERVER -- THIS WOULD HAPPEN DURING INSTALL --



         22   AND ALSO TO CONFIGURE THE CUSTOMER'S NEW ACCOUNT ONCE THE



         23   ACCOUNT HAS BEEN CREATED.  TO MAKE THESE CALLS, WE NEED TO



         24   HAVE AN API THAT WILL ALLOW HIM TO CONFIGURE THE REQUIRED



         25   INFORMATION.  WE FIRST REQUESTED THIS IN EARLY JUNE."
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          1             LET ME STOP YOU RIGHT THERE.  DOES THAT ACCORD



          2   WITH YOUR RECOLLECTION THAT THESE RNA API'S WERE REQUESTED



          3   BEFORE THE JUNE 21 MEETING?



          4   A.  YES, SIR.  ABSOLUTELY.



          5   Q.  AND THEN THEY WERE DISCUSSED, I THINK YOU SAID, JUNE 21,



          6   AND THEN MR. HOMER SAYS, "AND IN OUR LAST DISCUSSIONS ABOUT



          7   THEM ON JUNE 29, YOU SUGGESTED WE WOULD GET TEST VERSIONS IN



          8   THREE WEEKS AND A FINAL VERSION IN SIX WEEKS."



          9             DO YOU SEE THAT, SIR?



         10   A.  YES, I DO.



         11   Q.  DOES THAT ACCORD WITH YOUR RECOLLECTION?



         12   A.  BASICALLY.



         13   Q.  MR. HOMER GOES ON TO SAY, "THIS PUTS US SUBSTANTIALLY



         14   BEHIND SCHEDULE TO RELEASE WITH WIN95 ON AUGUST 24 AND, AS



         15   FAR AS WE KNOW, FAR BEHIND YOUR OWN BROWSER.  IN ADDITION,



         16   IF THE API'S WILL NOT BE INCLUDED IN THE WIN95 STANDARD



         17   VERSION, WE NEED TO HAVE LICENSE TERMS ALLOWING US TO



         18   REDISTRIBUTE IT."



         19             YOU THEN SENT THIS ON TO MR. ROSEN SAYING, "THESE



         20   ARE BILL DEALS"?



         21   A.  YES.



         22   Q.  WHY DID YOU DO THAT?



         23   A.  WE JUST SEEMED TO NOT BE GETTING ANYWHERE, AND I -- LIKE



         24   I HAVE SAID EARLIER, DAN AND I HAD HAD A RELATIONSHIP GOING



         25   BACK TO WHEN WE WERE BOTH AT AT&T.  AND I JUST THOUGHT MAYBE
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          1   IF I PUSHED ON IT, I COULD BE HELPFUL TO HOMER AND THE OTHER



          2   GUYS TRYING TO GET THIS DONE.



          3             WE WERE TRYING TO GET OUR PRODUCT OUT, AS I HAVE



          4   SAID BEFORE, WHEN WINDOWS 95 CAME OUT.  THAT WAS A BIG DEAL



          5   TO US.  AND THIS WAS HANGING IT UP.



          6   Q.  AND MR. ROSEN SENDS YOU BACK A MESSAGE THAT SAYS, "I AM



          7   WORKING AND EXPECT TO HAVE OUR BEST PROPOSAL TO YOU BY



          8   TOMORROW."



          9             DO YOU SEE THAT?



         10   A.  I DO.



         11   Q.  AND HE WRITES YOU THAT ON JULY 10, 1995?



         12   A.  THAT'S CORRECT.



         13   Q.  DID THE PROBLEM GET SOLVED PROMPTLY AFTER THIS?



         14   A.  NO, SIR.



         15   Q.  LET ME GO TO GOVERNMENT'S EXHIBIT 241.  THAT IS ALSO IN



         16   YOUR BOOK.



         17             NOW, THIS IS A SERIES OF E-MAILS, ONE OF WHICH IS



         18   AN E-MAIL IN JULY 1996, IN WHICH SOMEBODY FROM NETSCAPE IS



         19   SETTING FORTH WHAT HAPPENED WITH RESPECT TO THE RNA DIALER,



         20   IS THAT CORRECT?



         21   A.  YES.  THIS WOULD BE FROM RICH SCHELL, WHO IS HEAD OF



         22   PRODUCT DEVELOPMENT FOR OUR COMPANY.



         23   Q.  AND HE SAYS, "BY JUNE 1995, WE LEARNED THAT WINDOWS 95



         24   WOULD INCLUDE THE RNA PHONE BOOK AND DIALER AND ABANDONED



         25   PLANS TO INCLUDE OUR OWN DIALER IN OUR WIN95 CLIENT."
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          1             DOES THAT ACCORD WITH YOUR RECOLLECTION, SIR?



          2   A.  YES.



          3   Q.  HE SAID, "WE REPEATEDLY ASKED FOR THE API SET THAT WOULD



          4   AN ALLOW US TO MAKE PHONE BOOK ENTRIES.  MICROSOFT DID NOT



          5   PROVIDE THESE API'S UNTIL OCTOBER, 1995, WHICH CAUSED US TO



          6   MISS MOST OF THE HOLIDAY SELLING SEASON."



          7             WHAT IS THE SIGNIFICANCE OF THAT, SIR, IF ANY?



          8   A.  WELL, OUR PRODUCT -- THE RETAIL PRODUCT, WHICH IS WHAT



          9   WE NEEDED THE DIALER FOR -- THE ONE THAT I MENTIONED THE



         10   OTHER DAY THAT GOES IN A BOX AND PEOPLE WOULD BUY IT IN



         11   COMPUTER STORES AND ELECTRONIC STORES AND, YOU KNOW, PLACES



         12   THAT YOU SELL THESE THINGS --THEY ARE LIKE A LOT OF



         13   PRODUCTS.  THEY ARE LIKE APPLIANCES AND OTHERS THAT ARE



         14   GIFTS FOR CHRISTMAS.



         15             P.C.'S ARE NOTORIOUSLY CHRISTMAS-ORIENTED KIND OF



         16   BUYING ITEMS.  AND THESE KIND OF PRODUCTS ARE HOT FOR THAT.



         17   SO YOU HAVE TO GET THE PRODUCT READY IN TIME TO CREATE THE



         18   GOLDEN MASTER TO GIVE TO THE PEOPLE WHO ARE GOING TO CREATE



         19   ALL OF THE COPIES AND BOX THEM AND GET THEM READY AND THEN



         20   DISTRIBUTE THEM TO THE STORES AROUND THE COUNTRY IN TIME TO



         21   HIT THE SHELVES.



         22             NORMALLY, YOU WOULD WANT TO HAVE SOMETHING LIKE



         23   THIS OUT NO LATER THAN THE MIDDLE OF AUGUST -- EARLY AUGUST



         24   OR EVEN BETTER, IF YOU CAN DO IT.  THE RETAILERS GET VERY



         25   UPSET IF YOU DON'T GET IT TO THEM IN TIME.  IT CAN EVEN
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          1   SOMETIMES COST YOU SHELF SPACE THAT, YOU KNOW, YOU CAN'T



          2   REGAIN.



          3             IT WAS ALSO OUR FIRST RETAIL PRODUCT.  OUR BOARD



          4   AND SOME OTHER PEOPLE WERE VERY INTERESTED IN US TRYING TO



          5   PUSH THIS THING OUT THE DOOR, AND I WAS PERSONALLY VERY



          6   INTERESTED IN SEEING HOW IT WOULD DO AND HOW IT WOULD SELL



          7   AND THAT SORT OF THING.  SO IT WAS A BIG DEAL.



          8   Q.  MR. SCHELL GOES ON TO SAY THAT THESE API'S THAT YOU



          9   COULDN'T GET WERE USED PRIOR BY MICROSOFT'S PLUS PACK,



         10   AVAILABLE AT THE TIME OF THE WIN95 LAUNCH.  DO YOU SEE THAT?



         11   A.  I DO.



         12   Q.  DOES THAT ACCORD WITH YOUR RECOLLECTION?



         13   A.  IT DOES.  THEIR PLUS PACK INCLUDED THEIR BROWSER, AND IT



         14   HAD A DIAL-UP CAPABILITY.



         15   Q.  WHAT IS THE SIGNIFICANCE, IF ANY, OF THE FACT THAT



         16   MICROSOFT WAS USING THESE API'S IN ITS PLUS PACK PRIOR TO



         17   THE TIME THAT THEY MADE THEM AVAILABLE TO YOU?



         18   A.  WELL, JUST THAT, AS I SAID EARLIER, IT GAVE THEM AN



         19   ADVANTAGE.  AND THAT IS WHAT I TOLD THE FELLOW AT THE



         20   MEETING.  I SAID, "BUT THEN YOU HAVE GOT A HEAD START, IN



         21   EFFECT, OR AN ADVANTAGE."  AND HE SAID, YOU KNOW, BASICALLY,



         22   "YES, THAT IS RIGHT."  AND THEN HERE COMES THE EVIDENCE OF



         23   IT WHEN PLUS PACK BEAT US TO MARKET AND PLUS PACK INCLUDED



         24   THE BROWSER AND INCLUDED SOME OTHER THINGS, IF I REMEMBER,



         25   BUT IT'S BIG POP WAS THE PLUS PACK, WHICH WAS A -- I DON'T
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          1   REMEMBER WHAT THEY CHARGED FOR IT.  IT WAS MAYBE SIXTY BUCKS



          2   OR SOMETHING LIKE THAT FOR THE BROWSER.



          3   Q.  DID NETSCAPE'S NEED FOR THESE RNA API'S HAVE ANYTHING TO



          4   DO WITH WHAT MICROSOFT'S POSITION WAS IN THE P.C. OPERATING



          5   SYSTEM MARKET?



          6   A.  I AM NOT SURE I UNDERSTAND THAT.



          7   Q.  IF YOU HAD TRIED TO GET RNA API'S FROM APPLE, IF THEY



          8   HAVE THEM, AND THEY HAD SAID, "NO," OR THEY DELAYED IT,



          9   WOULD THAT HAVE HAD THE SAME EFFECT ON YOUR BUSINESS AS WHAT



         10   MICROSOFT DID?



         11   A.  OH, NO.



         12   Q.  WHY IS THAT?



         13   A.  WELL, MICROSOFT IS NINETY PERCENT OF THE RETAIL SHELF



         14   SPACE IN ANY COMPUTER STORE.  WE DID, IN FACT, HAVE DIAL-UP



         15   VERSIONS OF OUR PRODUCT FOR THESE OTHER OPERATING SYSTEMS



         16   OVER THE YEARS, BUT NONE OF THEM SELL AS WELL AS THE



         17   MICROSOFT VERSION, BECAUSE THAT IS THE PLATFORM THAT PEOPLE



         18   HAVE BOUGHT TO RUN ON THEIR MACHINE, ON WHEN THEY BOUGHT



         19   THEIR MACHINE, THAT IS THEIR PLATFORM IN NINETY-PLUS PERCENT



         20   OF THE CASES.



         21             SO WE WERE TRYING TO MAKE A PRODUCT THAT WAS, YOU



         22   KNOW, GOING TO BE THE MOST BROADLY DISTRIBUTED.



         23             THAT WAS THE FALL SEASON.  ALSO, IF YOU REMEMBER,



         24   WHEN WINDOWS 95 HIT THE DOORS FOR THE FIRST TIME, IT WAS THE



         25   BIGGEST, HOTTEST COMPUTER RETAIL PRODUCT IN HISTORY.  IT HAD
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          1   ENORMOUS PRESS IN MARKETING AND PROMOTION.  AND THEY EVEN,



          2   YOU KNOW, PAINTED THE EIFFEL TOWER.  THIS WAS A BIG DEAL,



          3   AND WE WANTED TO BE PART OF IT.  WE WERE AN INDEPENDENT



          4   SOFTWARE VENDOR.  WE WANTED TO BE A PART OF THAT BOON, AND



          5   WE KIND OF MISSED.



          6   Q.  LET ME TURN TO A RELATED SUBJECT, WHICH WAS THE



          7   SO-CALLED SCRIPTING ENGINE.  DO YOU RECALL MR. WARDEN ASKED



          8   YOU SOME QUESTIONS ABOUT A SCRIPTING ENGINE?



          9   A.  I DO.



         10   Q.  WOULD YOU EXPLAIN BRIEFLY WHAT A SCRIPTING ENGINE IS?



         11   A.  WELL, WHEN A COMPUTER PROGRAMMER OR ENGINEER IS TRYING



         12   TO CREATE A PROGRAM, HE OR SHE CAN DO IT THE LONG WAY, WHICH



         13   IS TO WRITE EVERY INSTRUCTION, OR IF THERE IS A SCRIPTING



         14   PROGRAM THAT ENABLES THEM TO JUST WRITE LITTLE ABBREVIATIONS



         15   THAT ARE LITTLE SHORT STATEMENTS, LIKE "MOVE THIS OVER HERE"



         16   OR "GO DOWN HERE" OR "LOOK AT THIS," AND THEN IT'S, IN



         17   EFFECT, EXPLODED BY THE SCRIPTING ENGINE INTO A FULL



         18   DETAILED NUMBER OF COMMANDS -- IT'S JUST A CONVENIENT WAY TO



         19   SAVE YOU TIME AND EFFORT IN CREATING COMPUTER PROGRAMS.  IT



         20   USED TO BE WHAT WE CALLED -- A HUNDRED YEARS AGO THEY WOULD



         21   BE MACROS.



         22   Q.  MR. WARDEN SUGGESTED THAT YOU ACTUALLY RECEIVED WHAT YOU



         23   NEEDED WITH RESPECT TO THE SCRIPTING ENGINE FROM MICROSOFT?



         24   DID YOU?



         25   A.  WE DID NOT.  WE DIDN'T RECEIVE IT ON A TIMELY BASIS.  WE
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          1   DID FINALLY GET SOMETHING, I THINK, A LONG TIME LATER.



          2   Q.  WERE YOU TRYING TO GET IT ON A TIMELY BASIS, SIR?



          3   A.  WE WERE.



          4   Q.  LET ME ASK YOU TO LOOK AGAIN AT PLAINTIFF'S EXHIBIT 240,



          5   WHICH IS A DOCUMENT THAT WE LOOKED AT IN CONNECTION WITH THE



          6   RNA ISSUE?



          7   A.  CORRECT.



          8   Q.  THIS IS MR. HOMER'S MESSAGE TO MICROSOFT, WHICH YOU



          9   LATER THEN FORWARD ON TO DAN ROSEN WITH YOUR OWN NOTE,



         10   SAYING, "DAN, THESE ARE BIG DEALS."  DO YOU RECALL THAT?



         11   A.  I DO.



         12   Q.  AND THE FIRST PARAGRAPH THAT WE HAVE ALREADY COVERED



         13   DEALT WITH RNA API'S.  THE SECOND PARAGRAPH THAT RELATES TO



         14   MR. ROSEN'S STATEMENT, "I KNOW WE HAVE DISCUSSED THIS WITH



         15   YOU BEFORE, BUT I WANTED TO REITERATE HOW URGENTLY WE NEED



         16   THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION," IS, TWO, THE FINAL VERSION OF



         17   YOUR SCRIPTING ENGINE TO HANDLE SITUATIONS IN WHICH AN ISP



         18   IS NOT USING EITHER PAP OR CHAP FOR LOGIN.  PORTAL, FOR



         19   EXAMPLE, DOES NOT USE PAP OR CHAP.



         20   A.  LOG IN.  L-O-G I-N.



         21   Q.  YES.



         22   A.  YOU'RE GOING FINE.



         23   Q.  I KNEW THAT.  I KNEW THAT.  I WAS JUST TESTING TO SEE



         24   WHETHER YOU WERE PAYING ATTENTION.



         25             MR. ROSEN GOES ON, "WE HAVE RECEIVED A BETA
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          1   VERSION, BUT NOT A FINAL VERSION OR LICENSE TERMS.  THIS



          2   COMPONENT ALSO GATES THE RELEASE OF OUR PRODUCT."



          3             WHAT DOES IT MEAN WHEN HE SAYS, "THIS COMPONENT



          4   ALSO GATES THE RELEASE OF OUR PRODUCT"?



          5   A.  WELL, IT WAS GOING TO BE USED FOR BUYER ENGINEERS TO



          6   HELP US CREATE THESE FUNCTIONS THAT WERE PART OF THIS SAME



          7   PRODUCT, AS I THINK -- WELL, THAT IS BASICALLY IT.



          8   Q.  MR. HOMER GOES ON TO SAY TO MICROSOFT, "I SENT YOU AN



          9   E-MAIL REQUESTING THIS ABOUT A WEEK AND WANTED TO FIND OUT



         10   WHERE THINGS STAND."



         11             AND THEN YOU FORWARDED THIS ON TO MR. ROSEN,



         12   CORRECT?



         13   A.  I DID.



         14   Q.  LET ME GO NEXT TO GOVERNMENT'S EXHIBIT 243, WHICH IS



         15   ALSO IN YOUR BOOK.  AND THIS IS A MESSAGE FROM WHOM, SIR?



         16   A.  THIS APPEARS TO BE A MESSAGE FROM JULIE HARENDEEN, WHO



         17   WORKED FOR US.  SHE WAS WITH OUR COMPANY.



         18   Q.  NOW, SHE WRITES HERE, AMONG OTHER THINGS, THAT AFTER



         19   SEVERAL WEEKS OF NEGOTIATING THE SCRIPTING CONTRACT WITH



         20   MICROSOFT, JOHN FREEBORG SUBMITTED THE FINAL CONTRACT TO ED



         21   MITCHELL AT MICROSOFT.



         22             WHO WAS MR. FREEBORG WITH?



         23   A.  MR. FREEBORG WAS WITH NETSCAPE.



         24   Q.  SO MR. FREEBORG AT NETSCAPE SUBMITTED THE FINAL CONTRACT



         25   TO ED MITCHELL AT MICROSOFT, IS THAT CORRECT?
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          1   A.  THAT IS CORRECT.



          2   Q.  AND MS. HARENDEEN GOES ON TO SAY, "WE THOUGHT WE WERE



          3   VERY CLOSE TO HAVING A SIGNED CONTRACT AT THAT POINT AND



          4   WERE IMPRESSED THAT MICROSOFT HAD BEEN PRETTY EASY TO DEAL



          5   WITH UP TO THAT POINT."



          6             DO YOU SEE THAT?



          7   A.  I DO.



          8   Q.  AND DO YOU RECALL AT SOME POINT THINKING THAT MICROSOFT



          9   WAS BEING EASY TO DEAL WITH ON THE SCRIPTING ENGINE?



         10   A.  YES.



         11   Q.  LET ME GO TO ANOTHER PORTION OF THIS EXHIBIT, WHICH



         12   SAYS, "JOHN SENT THE CONTRACT TO ED MITCHELL AT MICROSOFT



         13   FOR SIGNATURE LAST THURSDAY.  ED GAVE THE CONTRACT TO CARL



         14   STORK, HEAD OF THE P.C. WINDOWS 95 DIVISION ON THURSDAY,



         15   JULY 18.  CARL HAS YET TO SIGN THE CONTRACT, AND ED CANNOT



         16   EVEN ESTIMATE HOW LONG IT WILL TAKE CARL TO SIGN THE



         17   CONTRACT.  IN ADDITION, ED SAID THAT HE MIGHT ALSO NEED TO



         18   HAVE BRAD SILVERBERG SIGN THE CONTRACT.  NO TELLING HOW LONG



         19   THAT MIGHT TAKE."



         20             DO YOU RECALL BEING INFORMED OF THAT AT OR ABOUT



         21   THIS TIME, SIR?



         22   A.  YES.



         23   Q.  LET'S GO TO THE NEXT PARAGRAPH, WHICH SAYS, "WE NEED TO



         24   GET THE SCRIPTING IN A BUILD BY EARLY NEXT WEEK, IF WE ARE



         25   GOING TO HAVE TIME TO TEST IT WITH OUR PRODUCT.  MICROSOFT
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          1   ALREADY FREELY DISTRIBUTES THIS SCRIPTING TOOL TO EVERY ISP



          2   WITH THEIR ADMIN. KIT.  WE ARE GETTING LOTS OF COMPLAINTS



          3   THAT WE DO NOT DISTRIBUTE THIS TOOL."



          4             WHAT IS THE SIGNIFICANCE OF THAT, IF ANY, SIR?



          5   A.  WELL, IT APPEARS TO INDICATE THAT SOME PEOPLE WERE ABLE



          6   TO GET THIS TOOL AND WE WERE NOT ABLE TO GET IT.  AND THAT



          7   SEEMED IMPROPER, OR INCORRECT, OR NOT THE THING THAT SHOULD



          8   HAVE BEEN DONE.



          9   Q.  LET ME ASK YOU TO LOOK NEXT AT GOVERNMENT'S EXHIBIT 246



         10   THAT IS IN YOUR BINDER.  YOU WILL RECALL THAT THE PRIOR



         11   EXHIBIT WAS IN THE MIDDLE OF JULY.



         12   A.  YES.



         13             MR. BOIES:  YOUR HONOR, I THINK ALL OF THE



         14   NETSCAPE DOCUMENTS ARE IN THAT WHITE BINDER ON THAT SHELF



         15   RIGHT THERE.



         16             THE COURT:  I HAVE GOT IT.



         17             MR. BOIES:  EXHIBIT 246.



         18   BY MR. BOIES:



         19   Q.  NOW, THE PRIOR EXHIBIT THAT WE WERE TALKING ABOUT WAS AN



         20   EXHIBIT DATED JULY 25.  THAT IS, EXHIBIT 242 WAS JULY 25, IS



         21   THAT CORRECT, MR. BARKSDALE?



         22   A.  YES.  I AM SORRY.  SAY THAT AGAIN.



         23   Q.  I AM GOING BACK TO EXHIBIT 242 JUST FOR A MOMENT TO GET



         24   THE CHRONOLOGY STRAIGHT.



         25   A.  RIGHT.
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          1   Q.  EXHIBIT 242 -- MAYBE WE CAN PUT EXHIBIT 242 BACK UP.



          2   EXHIBIT 242 IS DATED JULY 25, 1994?



          3   A.  NO, SIR.  I THINK IT IS '96.



          4   Q.  '96.  I AM SORRY.  YOU'RE RIGHT.  IT IS '96.  AND IT'S



          5   TALKING ABOUT, "I LEANED INTO ED MITCHELL TODAY ON THE



          6   SCRIPTING LICENSE.  I HAVE FLAT-OUT ASKED HIM FOR A



          7   COMMITMENT THAT WE GET THIS SIGNED THIS WEEK, BUT ED SAYS HE



          8   CAN'T COMMIT SINCE HE DOESN'T CONTROL THE PROCESS.  THEY ARE



          9   WELL AWARE THAT WE HAVE A BETA THAT WE MUST HAVE THIS FOR,



         10   AND IT IS PANIC TIME."



         11             DO YOU SEE THAT?



         12   A.  I DO.



         13   Q.  SO THIS IS ON JULY 25.  AND NOW LET'S GO TO EXHIBIT 243,



         14   WHICH IS IN EARLY AUGUST.  I AM SORRY.  EXHIBIT 246, WHICH



         15   IS EARLY AUGUST.



         16             AND HERE MR. FREEBORG IS WRITING, I BELIEVE,



         17   "THERE HASN'T BEEN ANY NEW DEVELOPMENT ON THE SCRIPTING



         18   LICENSE FOR MICROSOFT.  I'VE CALLED ED MITCHELL ALMOST EVERY



         19   DAY, AND HE STILL SAYS `NO UPDATES AND I'LL KEEP BADGERING



         20   FOLKS FOR YOU.'"



         21             DO YOU SEE THAT?



         22   A.  YES, SIR.



         23   Q.  LET ME GO TO ANOTHER PORTION OF THIS, A DAY LATER.  THIS



         24   IS ON AUGUST 6, 1996.  AND THIS IS FROM DAVE ROTHSCHILD.  DO



         25   YOU KNOW WHO HE IS?
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          1   A.  YES, I DO.  DAVE WAS THE PROGRAM MANAGER FOR OUR



          2   PERSONAL-EDITION PRODUCTS FOR A COUPLE YEARS.  THREE YEARS.



          3   HE IS IN A DIFFERENT POSITION NOW.



          4   Q.  AND HE WRITES, "WE ARE GETTING SCREWED FROM MICROSOFT ON



          5   THE SCRIPTING LICENSE.  WE COULDN'T INCLUDE THE ENGINE IN



          6   BETA2 OF PE AND NOW WE'RE AT RISK OF NOT GETTING IT IN THE



          7   FINAL PRODUCT.  THE NET RESULT IS THAT WE CAN'T HAVE SPRYNET



          8   ON THE REG. SERVER."



          9             WHAT DOES THAT REFER TO, SIR?



         10   A.  WELL, THAT WAS THE POINT MR. WARDEN WAS MAKING THE OTHER



         11   DAY.  ONE OF THE INTERNET SERVICE PROVIDERS, SPRYNET, WAS



         12   ONE OF THE INTERNET SERVICE PROVIDERS THAT WAS TRYING TO USE



         13   OR GET NEW CUSTOMERS REGISTERED FOR THEM THROUGH OUR



         14   REGISTRATION SERVER.



         15             WHEN YOU BROUGHT UP THE PRODUCT OR WHEN YOU



         16   INSTALLED IT, IT WOULD GIVE YOU A LIST OF INTERNET SERVICE



         17   PROVIDERS THAT YOU MIGHT BE INTERESTED IN GIVING BUSINESS TO



         18   AND FOR WHICH WE GOT A ROYALTY FEE IF THE PEOPLE WENT TO



         19   THAT ONE.



         20             SO SPRYNET WAS ONE WHO HAD THIS PECULIAR NEED FOR



         21   THIS CAPABILITY, AND WE WERE TRYING TO HELP THEM OUT.



         22   Q.  ALL RIGHT, SIR.  NOW THIS IS AUGUST 6, 1996.  NOW LET'S



         23   LOOK AT EXHIBIT 248 -- GOVERNMENT'S EXHIBIT 248.  NOW, THIS



         24   IS A LITTLE OVER A WEEK LATER, IS THAT CORRECT?



         25   A.  YES, SIR.
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          1   Q.  AND THIS SAYS THAT -- THIS IS FROM JOHN FREEBORG, IS



          2   THAT CORRECT?



          3   A.  YES.



          4   Q.  AND THIS BEGINS BY SAYING THAT JULIE HARENDEEN AND I



          5   TALKED WITH WILL POOLE OF MICROSOFT TODAY AND THAT HE



          6   REPORTS TO BRAD CHASE, WHO REPORTS TO BRAD SILVERBERG.



          7             DO YOU SEE THAT?



          8   A.  YES.



          9   Q.  AND THEN IN THE PORTION THAT WE HAVE BLOWN UP, IT'S



         10   REPORTED THAT MR. POOLE, QUOTE, ADVISED US THAT PAUL MARITZ



         11   HAS WRITTEN A LETTER TO RICK LISTING ALL OPEN ISSUES BETWEEN



         12   MICROSOFT AND NETSCAPE, ONE OF WHICH WILL BE THE SCRIPTING



         13   LICENSE, WHERE THEY FEEL BOTH PARTIES COULD BE MORE



         14   COOPERATIVE.  HE WOULDN'T ELABORATE ON SPECIFICS, BUT THEY



         15   ARE UNWILLING TO KEEP THE WINDOWS 95 SCRIPTING LICENSE AS A



         16   SEPARATE ISSUE.  WE SHOULD BE EXPECTING THE LETTER THIS



         17   THURSDAY OR FRIDAY.



         18             WHAT WAS THE SIGNIFICANCE OF THAT TO YOU, SIR, IF



         19   ANY?



         20   A.  WELL, THAT THEY WERE USING ONE DEAL, AND THIS IS A



         21   PROMINENT DEAL WITH MICROSOFT ON THESE THINGS.  EVERYBODY IS



         22   TOTALLY DEPENDENT ON MICROSOFT GIVING YOU THESE THINGS, BUT



         23   THEY MAY HOLD ONE BACK HERE, IF YOU'RE A COMPETITOR, AND



         24   GIVE IT TO ANOTHER GUY IF YOU'RE NOT A COMPETITOR.



         25             AND BY THIS TIME -- THIS IS '96 NOW -- YOU KNOW,
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          1   THE BATTLE LINES WERE PRETTY CLEARLY DRAWN, OBVIOUSLY, AND



          2   YET WE WERE STILL DEPENDENT ON THEM FOR A NUMBER OF THINGS



          3   AS ANY INDEPENDENT SOFTWARE VENDOR IS, AND THEY WERE, YOU



          4   KNOW, PLAYING GAMES WITH US.



          5             AND THOSE ITEMS SHOULD NOT BE CONDITIONED ON OTHER



          6   ITEMS.  I MEAN MAYBE THEIR LAWYERS WERE GETTING IN THERE --



          7   WELL, I SHOULDN'T SAY THAT ABOUT LAWYERS, BUT I MEAN, YOU



          8   KNOW, BY NOW IT HAD GOTTEN DOWN TO THE LAWYERS, AND ONCE



          9   THAT HAPPENS, YOU MIGHT AS WELL FORGET ABOUT IT.  I MEAN IT



         10   JUST WASN'T GOING TO HAPPEN.



         11             I MEAN THAT IN AN APPROPRIATE WAY, JUDGE.



         12             MR. BOIES:  OBJECTION, YOUR HONOR.



         13             THE WITNESS:  IT WAS -- YOU KNOW, IT WAS JUST --



         14   IT WASN'T RIGHT.  IT WASN'T FAIR PLAY.



         15   BY MR. BOIES:



         16   Q.  YOU SAID IN YOUR ANSWER THAT EVERYBODY IS DEPENDENT ON



         17   GETTING THESE THINGS FROM MICROSOFT.  WHY IS THAT SO, SIR?



         18   A.  BECAUSE MICROSOFT CONTROLS 90-PLUS PERCENT OF THE



         19   COMPUTER P.C. OPERATING SYSTEM MARKET, AND IF ANYBODY WANTS



         20   TO BUILD A PRODUCT, THEY ONLY BUILD IT THERE FIRST.  YOU



         21   DON'T START A COMPANY BUILDING FOR SOME NICHE OPERATING



         22   SYSTEM.  YOU ALWAYS START WITH WINDOWS.  AND WHATEVER THE



         23   CURRENT VERSION OF WINDOWS -- WHETHER IT'S WINDOWS 3.1, OR



         24   WINDOWS 95, OR WINDOWS 98, IF YOU'RE GOING TO BE OUT THERE



         25   SELLING ANY PRODUCT, YOU HAVE TO BE ON THAT YEAR'S PRODUCT
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          1   OR YOU CAN'T SUCCEED IN ANY REASONABLE WAY.



          2             SO TO DO THAT, SINCE THEY CONTROLLED THE PLUMBING



          3   THAT THAT THEY KEEP TALKING -- THIS TCP/IP AND ALL THESE



          4   THINGS AND OPERATING SYSTEMS, THAT THEY GET TO CHOOSE WHAT



          5   GOES IN THERE AND NOT ANYBODY ELSE -- THAT MAKES ALL



          6   INDEPENDENT SOFTWARE VENDORS DEPENDENT ON THEM.  AND HERE WE



          7   WERE A COMPETITOR, AND THEY WERE TREATING US ONE WAY, AND



          8   THE OTHER GUYS WHO WEREN'T COMPETITORS, THEY GOT TO GET THIS



          9   THING.



         10   Q.  WHAT IS WRONG WITH A COMPANY TREATING PEOPLE THAT



         11   COMPETE WITH IT DIFFERENTLY THAN PEOPLE THAT DON'T COMPETE



         12   WITH IT, FROM YOUR PERSPECTIVE?



         13             MR. WARDEN:  OBJECTION.  IT CALLS FOR A



         14   CONCLUSION.



         15             THE COURT:  OVERRULED.



         16             THE WITNESS:  KIND OF LIKE THE CAMPBELL SOUP



         17   THING?



         18   BY MR. BOIES:



         19   Q.  IT MAY BE, AND IF IT IS, I APOLOGIZE.



         20   A.  IT WOULD BE -- WHAT'S WRONG WITH IT?  IT DEPENDS.  IF



         21   YOU HAVE A MONOPOLY AND YOU CONTROL THESE THINGS THAT OTHERS



         22   NEED TO MAKE THEIR PRODUCTS -- SEPARATE PRODUCTS, WHICH, BY



         23   THE WAY, HELP YOU SELL YOUR PRODUCT.  I MEAN, A LOT OF



         24   PEOPLE BUY COMPUTERS BECAUSE THEY WANT TO RUN THE NETSCAPE



         25   NAVIGATOR.  IT WOULD HELP THEM TO COOPERATE WITH COMPANIES
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          1   LIKE OURS.



          2             BUT, STILL IN ALL, THE PROBLEM IS IF YOU GET ON



          3   THE WRONG SIDE, THEY HAVE THE ABILITY -- AND I THINK HAVE



          4   DEMONSTRATED THE WILL TO USE IT -- TO ABSOLUTELY STOP A



          5   PROGRESSIVE, AGGRESSIVE, HARD-HITTING TEAM TRYING TO BUILD



          6   THESE PRODUCTS BY NOT GIVING YOU SOME OF THESE THINGS --



          7   GIVING YOU, SELLING YOU, PROVIDING YOU, OR HOWEVER --



          8   WHATEVER THE CONDITIONS AND TERMS ARE.  AND THAT IS A



          9   SERIOUS PROBLEM IN OUR INDUSTRY.



         10   Q.  IS THERE ANYTHING IN PARTICULAR -- ANY PARTICULAR



         11   RESOURCE OR FACILITY THAT MICROSOFT HAS THAT, FROM YOUR



         12   PERSPECTIVE, IT IS ESSENTIAL FOR NETSCAPE AND OTHERS TO HAVE



         13   ACCESS TO?



         14   A.  ANY ESSENTIAL FACILITY?



         15   Q.  OR RESOURCE.



         16   A.  SURE, THEY RUN THE SHOW.  WE ARE DEPENDENT.  OUR PRODUCT



         17   CANNOT OPERATE WITHOUT THE OPERATING SYSTEM ON WHICH IT



         18   RESIDES.  AND, THEREFORE, IT IS ESSENTIAL THAT WE GET ACCESS



         19   TO THE APPROPRIATE API'S ON A TIMELY BASIS, AND I WOULD



         20   ARGUE, ON THE SAME BASIS AS MICROSOFT'S IN-HOUSE ENGINEERS,



         21   LIKE THE GUY SAID, "YES, THAT DID GIVE US AN ADVANTAGE."



         22   THAT TICKED ME OFF.  THAT SHOULD NOT BE.



         23             SO WE WOULD HAVE TO DO THAT.  BUT, ON THE OTHER



         24   HAND, BECAUSE MICROSOFT IS THE 800-POUND GORILLA, YOU KNOW,



         25   YOU HAVE TO CIRCLE AND SNIFF AND, YOU KNOW, BE A GOOD GUY
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          1   AND TRY TO GET THIS STUFF OUT OF THEM.  AND I THINK WE HAVE



          2   DEMONSTRATED HERE WE WERE TRYING TO DO THAT, EVEN A YEAR



          3   AFTER THAT JUNE 21ST MEETING.



          4   Q.  YOU TESTIFIED THAT NETSCAPE POSED A POTENTIAL THREAT TO



          5   MICROSOFT'S OPERATING SYSTEM POSITION.  WHAT WAS THE NATURE



          6   OF THAT THREAT?



          7   A.  WELL, THE NATURE OF THE THREAT WOULD BE -- AND I WOULD



          8   ARGUE IT WASN'T -- YOU'RE TALKING ABOUT THE THREAT THAT WAS



          9   NETSCAPE TO MICROSOFT?



         10   Q.  YES.



         11   A.  THE NATURE OF THAT THREAT WOULD BE THAT WE WERE BUILDING



         12   A PRODUCT THAT WOULD RUN ACROSS A LOT OF DIFFERENT OPERATING



         13   SYSTEMS, NOT JUST WINDOWS, IN ANY VERSION OF WINDOWS.  WE



         14   WOULD RUN ON ALL VERSIONS OF WINDOWS AND ON ALL -- ALMOST



         15   ALL THE VERSIONS OF UNIX AND ON APPLE MACINTOSH AND SEVERAL



         16   OTHERS, TO THE POINT WHERE WE WERE SUPPORTING OUR PRODUCT



         17   ACROSS, I THINK IT WAS AT THE MOST, 19 DIFFERENT PLATFORMS.



         18             SO FROM -- IT WAS THEN OUR POSITION THAT WE WOULD



         19   ALLOW PEOPLE TO BUILD APPLICATIONS ON TOP OF OUR BROWSER



         20   USING WHAT IS CALLED THE NSAPI, THE NETSCAPE APPLICATION



         21   PROGRAMMER INTERFACE.  WELL, NOW THAT STARTS TO SOUND LIKE A



         22   PLATFORM, BECAUSE HERE WAS NETSCAPE.  WHO ARE THEY TO BE



         23   GIVING OUT API'S?  THAT'S SUPPOSED TO BE THE DOMAIN OF



         24   MICROSOFT OR THE OPERATING SYSTEM VENDOR, WHOEVER THEY MIGHT



         25   BE.
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          1             AND I THINK MICROSOFT REACTED TO THAT IN A WAY



          2   THAT -- I HAVE ALWAYS FELT LIKE THEY OVERREACTED TO IT.



          3   THERE ARE CERTAINLY CERTAIN PLATFORM CHARACTERISTICS OF OUR



          4   PRODUCT, BUT IT ISN'T ANYWHERE CLOSE TO A BIG WAY.  AND, BY



          5   THE WAY, SINCE OUR PRODUCT ALWAYS RUNS ON TOP OF WINDOWS 95



          6   IN THE SAME PERCENTAGES AS IT WOULD RUN ON ANY OTHER -- IN



          7   OTHER WORDS, IF WINDOWS IS 90 PERCENT OF THE MARKET, WE WERE



          8   GOING TO -- 90 PERCENT OF OUR IMPLEMENTATION WOULD BE ON



          9   WINDOWS.



         10             BUT THEY DIDN'T WANT US GETTING IN THAT BUSINESS,



         11   BECAUSE IF WE WERE SUCCESSFUL ON A BROAD BASIS, THAT WOULD,



         12   IN MR. GATES' TERM, SORT OF MARGINALIZE OR COMMODITIZE THE



         13   PLATFORM CHARACTERISTICS OF THE OPERATING SYSTEM BENEATH IT.



         14   AND THEY APPARENTLY JUST GOT THEIR HAIR ALL ON FIRE ABOUT



         15   THAT THEY THOUGHT WE WERE GOING TO GET INTO THAT BUSINESS



         16   AND TAKE IT AWAY FROM THEM.  AND THAT WAS WHAT THE THREAT



         17   WOULD BE.  NOW, HOW BIG A THREAT IT IS OR HOW SMALL A THREAT



         18   IT IS, IS IN THE EYE OF THE BEHOLDER, I'M SURE.



         19   Q.  NOW, IS IT YOUR POSITION THAT MICROSOFT SHOULD NOT HAVE



         20   BEEN ABLE TO BUILD A BROWSER IN COMPETITION WITH YOUR



         21   BROWSER?



         22   A.  NO.



         23   Q.  IS IT YOUR POSITION THAT MICROSOFT SHOULD HAVE SOME



         24   LIMITS ON HOW GOOD A BROWSER IT COULD BUILD?



         25   A.  NO.
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          1   Q.  DO YOU BELIEVE THAT THE MARKET SHARE GAINS THAT



          2   MICROSOFT HAS ACHIEVED HAVE BEEN DUE TO THE INCREASED



          3   FUNCTIONALITY OF ITS BROWSER?



          4   A.  AS I TOLD MR. WARDEN YESTERDAY, I WOULD BE THE FIRST TO



          5   CONCEDE THAT THE GAP HAS NARROWED, AND I TALK ABOUT THIS IN



          6   MY DIRECT TESTIMONY.  THE GAP HAS NARROWED BETWEEN THESE



          7   PRODUCTS IN A GOOD, COMPETITIVE WAY.  AND IT'S GOOD -- AND



          8   ONE OF THESE REVIEWS SAID, "THE WINNER IS THE CUSTOMER,



          9   BECAUSE THEY HAVE GOT THESE TWO GIANTS."  NOW, I WOULD ARGUE



         10   NETSCAPE ISN'T A GIANT.  BUT, YOU KNOW, BACK AND FORTH



         11   FIGHTING OVER THIS THING, AND THAT THE ULTIMATE WINNER IS



         12   THE CUSTOMER.  THAT'S TRUE AS LONG AS YOU'VE GOT A FIGHT, BY



         13   THE WAY, AND WE DON'T DISAPPEAR.



         14             BUT I WOULD THINK THAT THE EVIDENCE CLEARLY



         15   SHOWS -- THE EMPIRICAL EVIDENCE -- THAT THEY GOT MOST OF



         16   THEIR SHARE DURING '96-'97, THE FALL OF '96 AND THE SPRING



         17   OF '97.  AND I CAN ARGUE WITH ANYBODY THAT THE VAST MAJORITY



         18   OF THAT CAME FROM THESE ISP AND OEM CONTRACTS WHERE THEY



         19   WERE ABLE TO PICK UP 9 MILLION AOL USERS.  THIS IS BEFORE



         20   WINDOWS OR IE 4.0 EVEN COMES OUT, THE ONE THAT THEY ALWAYS



         21   WANT TO COMPARE WHERE MR. GATES CLAIMED THEY HAD 19 OUT OF



         22   THESE MYSTERIOUS 20 REVIEWS IN FRONT OF A U.S. SENATE



         23   COMMITTEE.



         24             THE FACT IS, BY THAT TIME, THE DAMAGE WAS DONE.



         25   WE'VE ONLY LOST, ACCORDING TO OUR NUMBERS, WHICH I'D SAY ARE
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          1   PRETTY GOOD NUMBERS -- IT'S THE ONE WE RUN THE BUSINESS



          2   WITH -- WE'VE LOST 8 POINTS A SHARE SINCE THEN.  SO WE LOST



          3   20 POINTS A SHARE FROM THE FALL OF '96 TO THE SPRING OF '97



          4   BEFORE 4.0 EVEN COMES OUT.  THAT'S WHEN ALL THESE ISP DEALS



          5   CLICKED IN.  THAT'S WHEN ALL THESE OEM DEALS CLICKED IN.



          6   AND THERE YOU GO.



          7             NOW, IF YOU WANT TO SAY THAT'S BECAUSE THE



          8   NETSCAPE NAVIGATOR IN SOME REVIEWS MIGHT NOT HAVE BEEN AS



          9   STRONG AGAINST THIS OTHER IN SOME REVIEWS, THAT'S JUST



         10   WRONG.  THE REASON PEOPLE GET THEIR PRODUCT TODAY IS BECAUSE



         11   IT COMES WITH THE COMPUTER FROM THE STORE.  OR THE REASON



         12   THEY GET IT TODAY IS BECAUSE IT'S GIVEN TO THEM OR PRESENTED



         13   TO THEM BY THEIR INTERNET SERVICE PROVIDER.  THAT'S OVER



         14   HALF THE DISTRIBUTION CHANNEL FOR THIS INDUSTRY.  AND WE'RE



         15   BASICALLY OUT OF THAT.  NOW, THAT'S MY FEELING ABOUT IT.



         16   THAT'S HOW I FEEL.



         17             THE COURT:  IF YOU'RE MOVING ON TO ANOTHER



         18   SUBJECT, MR. BOIES, MAYBE THIS WOULD BE A GOOD TIME TO TAKE



         19   UP WHATEVER IT IS THAT MR. WARDEN WANTS TO DEAL WITH IN



         20   TERMS OF HOUSEKEEPING MATTERS, AND THEN WE'LL RECESS FOR



         21   LUNCH.



         22             MR. BOIES:  THANK YOU, YOUR HONOR.



         23             THE COURT:  DO YOU WANT TO APPROACH THE BENCH,



         24   MR. WARDEN?



         25             MR. WARDEN:  YES.
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          1             THE WITNESS:  CAN I LEAVE?



          2             THE COURT:  YES, SIR, YOU MAY.



          3             (AT THE BENCH.)



          4             THE COURT:  LET ME REMIND YOU THAT NONE OF THESE



          5   TRANSCRIPTS ARE SEALED UNTIL I SAY SO.



          6             MR. WARDEN:  I HAVE TWO THINGS TO BRING UP.  ONE



          7   IS THAT, AS I AM SURE YOU KNOW, WE'VE FILED A MOTION THIS



          8   MORNING, WHICH WE SERVED ON SUN'S COUNSEL IN NEW YORK THIS



          9   MORNING, ABOUT THE DEPOSITION SCHEDULED FOR FRIDAY.  AND



         10   OBVIOUSLY THEY SHOULD HAVE AN OPPORTUNITY TO RESPOND, EVEN



         11   THOUGH WE THINK THEIR POSITION IS FRIVOLOUS.  BUT WE WOULD



         12   LIKE THE COURT TO, THROUGH TELEPHONE NOTICE OR OTHERWISE,



         13   TELL THEM THAT THEY HAVE GOT TO BE HERE FIRST THING TOMORROW



         14   MORNING SO WE CAN GET THIS RESOLVED.



         15             THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT.  WE'LL SET IT FOR HEARING



         16   TOMORROW MORNING.  WHO DO WE CALL?



         17             MR. WARDEN:  I WILL GIVE DAVID THE NAME, IF THAT'S



         18   AGREEABLE.



         19             THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT.  THAT'S FINE.



         20             MR. WARDEN:  THE OTHER THING IS -- I MENTIONED



         21   THIS TO DAVID DURING THE BREAK -- I BELIEVE THAT THE USE OF



         22   DEPOSITIONS DURING THIS REDIRECT GOES BEYOND THE BOUNDARY



         23   FOR WHICH DEPOSITION EXCERPTS WERE SUPPOSED TO BE USED UNDER



         24   PRETRIAL ORDER NUMBER 2.



         25             I AM NOT MOVING TO STRIKE ALL THIS ON THAT GROUND
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          1   OR SAYING THAT WE NEED TO HAVE SOME WHOLE NEW PRETRIAL ORDER



          2   OR ANYTHING LIKE THAT.  I JUST WANT TO BE SURE THAT THE



          3   RULES OF THE GAME ARE SET AND THAT THEY ARE THE SAME FOR



          4   EVERYBODY.



          5             THE COURT:  I DON'T THINK IT'S INCONSISTENT WITH



          6   PRETRIAL ORDER NUMBER 2.  AND YOU'RE PERFECTLY AT LIBERTY TO



          7   DO EXACTLY THE SAME THING, IF YOU WISH.



          8             MR. WARDEN:  OKAY.  THAT'S ALL I WANTED.  AS I



          9   SAY, IT'S EASIER TO GET THAT RULING THAN TO TRY TO TALK



         10   ABSTRACTLY ABOUT WHAT THE PRETRIAL ORDER SAYS.



         11             THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT.  NOW, WE WILL HAVE A



         12   HEARING ON THE SUN PROTECTIVE ORDER.



         13             MR. WARDEN:  WELL, I MEAN, IF THEY INSIST, I



         14   ASSUME WE'LL HAVE A HEARING.  I MEAN, I DON'T THINK THEY



         15   PROBABLY HAVE ANY POSITION.



         16             MR. BOIES:  WELL, WE PROBABLY DON'T, ALTHOUGH ONE



         17   OF THE PROBLEMS IS THAT SUN IS SOMEBODY WHO WE'VE SUBPOENAED



         18   AS A WITNESS.  AND AS I UNDERSTAND, THE ISSUE IS WHETHER YOU



         19   HAVE AN INSIDE LAWYER DO THE EXAMINATION -- INSIDE



         20   MICROSOFT -- INSIDE COUNSEL FOR MICROSOFT LAWYER DO THE



         21   EXAMINATION, WHICH WOULD NOT BE PERMISSIBLE UNDER THE



         22   PRETRIAL ORDER BECAUSE IT WOULD BE HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL,



         23   DESIGNATED MATERIAL.



         24             THE COURT:  WE WOULD JUST HAVE TO MODIFY THE



         25   PRETRIAL ORDER IF CIRCUMSTANCES WARRANT.
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          1             MR. WARDEN:  MR. BURT IS GOING TO EXAMINE THE



          2   WITNESS AT TRIAL, AND HE'S THE -- YOU KNOW, WE'VE SET OUR



          3   INFORMATION OUT IN OUR BRIEF.



          4             THE COURT:  I HAVE READ YOUR MOTION.  AND WITHOUT



          5   AN OPPOSITION, IT SUPERFICIALLY MAKES GOOD SENSE.  AND I AM



          6   INCLINED TO THINK THAT IT'S AN ENTIRELY APPROPRIATE THING TO



          7   DO, WHICH WOULD CALL FOR AN EXCEPTION FROM THE PRETRIAL



          8   ORDER WITH RESPECT TO IN-HOUSE COUNSEL, WHICH MAY BE



          9   APPROPRIATE IN THE CIRCUMSTANCES, BUT WE'LL GIVE THEM AN



         10   OPPORTUNITY TO BE HEARD.



         11             MR. WARDEN:  THE DEPOSITION OF SOMEBODY WHO HAS



         12   BEEN NAMED AS A TRIAL WITNESS IS A FAR DIFFERENT MATTER THAT



         13   THE, YOU KNOW, HUNDREDS OF DEPOSITIONS -- OKAY.  THANK YOU,



         14   YOUR HONOR.



         15             THE COURT:  NOW, WHILE YOU'RE UP HERE, LET ME ASK



         16   ABOUT SOME OF THESE OTHER PENDING MOTIONS.  DO YOU PERSIST



         17   IN YOUR MOTION FOR SANCTIONS, FOR EXAMPLE?



         18             MR. WARDEN:  WELL, WE'RE GOING TO FILE A WRITTEN



         19   REPLY, AND I THINK WHAT WE'RE -- WITHOUT EXPRESSLY



         20   ABANDONING THAT, BECAUSE WE DON'T KNOW ALL THE FACTS, WHAT



         21   WE ARE CONCERNED ABOUT IS IF THAT -- YOU KNOW, WHY ISN'T



         22   THAT DOCUMENT IN THE GOVERNMENT'S FILES.  IT'S PART OF THE



         23   LAW ENFORCEMENT FILE; IT OUGHT TO HAVE BEEN THERE.  AND WE



         24   WANT TO BE SURE THAT WHATEVER FILE IT WAS IN WAS SEARCHED.



         25             THE COURT:  THEY SAID YOU JUST SPECIFIED THE WRONG
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          1   FILE LIKE THEY DID.



          2             MR. WARDEN:  WELL, WE WANT TO ARGUE THAT.  THAT WE



          3   PRESS FOR DARN SURE.  WE DIDN'T SPECIFY THE WRONG FILE.



          4             THE COURT:  WELL, SINCE IT WOULD APPEAR TO ME THAT



          5   THERE HAS BEEN NO PREJUDICE -- THE DOCUMENT IS NOW IN THE



          6   OPEN.  IT'S IN YOUR POSSESSION.  YOU HAVE MADE USE OF IT.



          7   WHY DO YOU WANT TO PURSUE THE MATTER OF SANCTIONS?  YOU ARE



          8   ENTITLED --



          9             MR. WARDEN:  WELL, YOUR HONOR, LET ME ARGUE THE



         10   MERITS ABOUT THE SEARCH, AND THEN WE CAN DECIDE WHETHER THE



         11   OTHER IS WORTH PURSUING.



         12             THE COURT:  I'M NOT GOING TO PRECLUDE YOU.  I JUST



         13   ASK YOU IF YOU WANT TO DO THAT.



         14             MR. WARDEN:  AND THEN WE MAY CONCLUDE NOT TO.



         15             MR. BOIES:  WITH RESPECT TO THE SEARCH, YOUR



         16   HONOR, AS WE MADE CLEAR IN OUR PAPERS, WE THINK IT'S CLEAR



         17   THAT THE INVESTIGATION FILES FROM THE MSN INVESTIGATION WERE



         18   NOT REQUIRED TO BE SEARCHED.  HOWEVER, IF MICROSOFT WOULD



         19   LIKE US TO SEARCH THOSE FILES AT THIS TIME, WE ARE PREPARED



         20   TO SEARCH THEM AND PRODUCE ALL RESPONSIVE DOCUMENTS, SO LONG



         21   AS IT'S UNDERSTOOD THAT BOTH SIDES WILL HAVE AN OPPORTUNITY



         22   TO INTRODUCE WHATEVER IS FOUND THERE THAT THEY WANT TO



         23   INTRODUCE.



         24             WE DIDN'T THINK THAT THIS WAS THE RIGHT TIME TO DO



         25   THAT.  BUT WE WILL GO BACK AND SEARCH THOSE FILES AS LONG AS
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          1   WHATEVER COMES OUT -- I DON'T KNOW WHAT'S IN THERE.



          2             THE COURT:  WELL, LET'S ADDRESS THAT IN THE



          3   CONTEXT OF WHATEVER HEARING YOU WANT ON THE SANCTIONS



          4   MOTION.



          5             MR. HOUCK:  JUST FOR THE RECORD --



          6             MR. WARDEN:  LET ME MAKE ONE THING ABSOLUTELY



          7   CLEAR.  THE SANCTIONS ASPECT OF THE MOTION IS NOT THE



          8   PRINCIPAL ASPECT OF THE MOTION.  I MEAN, IN TERMS OF



          9   ANYTHING BEYOND AN ORDER COMPELLING --



         10             MR. HOUCK:  JUST FOR THE RECORD, THE SANCTIONS



         11   MOTION WAS DIRECTED AGAINST THE GOVERNMENT.  THE DOCUMENT



         12   OBVIOUSLY IS NOT IN THE FILES OF ANY OF THE STATES.



         13             THE COURT:  THAT'S CORRECT.  ALL RIGHT.  AND THEN



         14   SINCE WE HAVE SEVERAL MOTIONS FOR PROTECTIVE ORDERS WITH



         15   RESPECT TO CONFIDENTIAL AND HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL MATTERS, IT



         16   OCCURS TO ME THAT WE SIMPLY OUGHT TO SET ASIDE A DAY FOR AN



         17   OMNIBUS HEARING ON IT AND BRING EVERYBODY IN ALL AT ONCE.



         18             MR. WARDEN:  WE MIGHT BE ABLE THE DO THAT.  ON THE



         19   OTHER HAND, ISN'T MOST OF THIS -- I'D HAVE TO ASK MIKE



         20   LACOVARA, BUT I THINK MOST OF THIS PROTECTIVE ORDER STUFF



         21   HAS BEEN WORKED OUT.



         22             MR. BOIES:  I THINK A LARGE PART OF IT IS.  I



         23   THINK WE MAY WORK OUT 95 PERCENT OF IT, YOUR HONOR.



         24             THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT.



         25             THE LAW CLERK:  WE GOT ANOTHER ONE TODAY FROM
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          1   COMPAQ.



          2             MR. WARDEN:  I HAVEN'T SEEN IT.



          3             MR. BOIES:  I HAVEN'T EITHER.



          4             MR. WARDEN:  BUT, I MEAN, SOME OF IT WE WORKED OUT



          5   BY SAYING WE'RE NOT INTENDING TO USE THAT ANYWAY.  AND



          6   OTHERS, THEN THEY SAY, "WELL, ALL RIGHT, WE'LL LET YOU USE



          7   THAT."



          8             THE COURT:  WELL, AFTER YOU'VE COMPLETED YOUR



          9   NEGOTIATIONS ON IT, WOULD YOU LET US KNOW WHAT REMAINS TO BE



         10   RESOLVED?



         11             MR. WARDEN:  YES.



         12             THE COURT:  AND IT OCCURS TO ME THAT AN OMNIBUS



         13   HEARING WOULD BE THE WAY TO ADDRESS IT IF WE'RE GOING TO DO



         14   IT.  WE'VE GOT MORE THAN ONE.



         15             MR. WARDEN:  I AGREE WITH THAT, YOUR HONOR.



         16             MR. BOIES:  WE AGREE WITH THAT, YOUR HONOR.



         17             THE COURT:  BUT SUN PRESENTS A DIFFERENT PROBLEM,



         18   AND WE'LL HEAR THAT TOMORROW MORNING.



         19             MR. WARDEN:  THANK YOU VERY MUCH, YOUR HONOR.



         20             THE COURT:  YOU WILL LET US KNOW WHO TO CONTACT?



         21             MR. WARDEN:  YES, INDEED.



         22             THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT.



         23             (IN OPEN COURT.)



         24             THE COURT:  2:00 O'CLOCK, GENTLEMEN.



         25
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          1             (WHEREUPON, AT 12:25 P.M., THE ABOVE-ENTITLED



          2   MATTER WAS RECESSED FOR LUNCH.)



          3
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